NOTICE OF MEETING

THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

(Established by Statute in 1985)

To: The Members of the
Advisory Committee (Statutory)

Secretary: Ms. Y Semambo

Head of Local Democracy

& Member Services

Haringey Council

River Park House, 225 High Road

London N22 8HQ

Contact : Clifford Hart

Tel: 020-8489 2920

Fax: 020 8489 2660

e-mail
clifford.hart@haringey.qov.uk

Dear Member

A meeting of the ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE. will take

place on TUESDAY, 7TH OCTOBER, 2008 commencing at 19:30hrs in PALM COURT 5,
ALEXANDRA PALACE, ALEXANDRA PALACE WAY, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 to
consider the business set out in the Agenda detailed below.

Yours sincerely

Clifford Hart
Clerk to the Committee

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Committee are invited to disclose any interest they may have in any
of the items appearing on this agenda.



3. MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 52)

i) To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Advisory
Committee held on 8 July 2008 (attached marked A).

ii) To consider any matters arising from the Minutes.

iii)  To note the draft minutes of the meeting of the Alexandra Palace and
Park Board held on 22 July 2008 and the responses of the Board
to recommendations of the Advisory Committee, (attached
marked B, Bi, Bii), and the draft minutes of the Alexandra Palace
and Park Consultative Committee held on 15 July 2008 (attached
marked C).

4, PARK ACTIVITIES UPDATE (PAGES 53 - 56)

Report of the Park Manager — To update the Committee on forthcoming events and
works within the Park.

5. FORTHCOMING EVENTS (PAGES 57 - 60)

Report of the General Manager, Alexandra Palace — To advise the Committee on
forthcoming events to the end of the financial year 2008/09.

6. FUTURE OF THE ASSET - UPDATE (REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER)
(PAGES 61 - 64)

To advise the Committee on progress.
7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

8. TO NOTE THE DATES OF MEETINGS OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR THE
REMAINDER OF THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09:

10 FEBRUARY 2009



To: Nominated Members of:

Alexandra Residents’ Association : Ms J. Hutchinson
Alexandra Residents' Association : Mr P.Wastell
Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association : Ms M. Myers

Palace Gates Residents’ Association : Ms J. Baker

Palace View Residents Association : Vacancy

Palace View Residents Association : S Rees

The Rookfield Association : Mr D. Frith

The Rookfield Association : Mr F. Hilton (deputy)
Warner Estate Residents’ Association : Mr D. Liebeck
Warner Estate Residents’ Association : Mr D. Aspden

Appointed Members:

Alexandra Ward :  Councillor Oatway
Bounds Green Ward : Councillor Demirci
Fortis Green Ward :  Councillor Beynon
Hornsey Ward :  Councillor Whyte
Muswell Hill Ward :  Councillor Rainger
Noel Park Ward :  Councillor C Harris
Council-wide :  Councillor Newton
Member
Council-wide :  Councillor Patel
Member

Also to:

General Manager, Alexandra Palace
Chief Executive

Trust’s Solicitor

Director of Corporate Resources
Head of Legal Services

Yuniea Semambo Clifford Hart

Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Committee Manager — Non Cabinet Cttees
5" Floor Tel: 020-8489 2920

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road E-mail:clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ 29 September 2008



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 3

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY'COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

ATTACHMENT A

NOMINATED BY LOCAL RESIDENTS’ ASSOCIATIONS

* indicates attendance

*Ms. J. Hutchinson : Alexandra Residents’ Association

Mr P. Wastell : Alexandra Residents’ Association

Ms. Feeney, : Muswell Hill and Fortis Green
deputising for Ms. M. Association

Myers

*Ms J. Baker : Palace Gates Residents’ Association
Vacancy Palace View Residents’ Association
Ms S. Rees (deputy) Palace View Residents’ Association
*Mr. D. Frith : The Rookfield Association

*Mr. F. Hilton (deputy) : The Rookfield Association

*Mr. D. Liebeck : Warner Estate Residents’ Association
*Mr H. Aspden : Warner Estate Residents’ Association

APPOINTED MEMBERS

*Councillor S. Oatway :  Alexandra Ward
*Councillor A. Demirci  :  Bounds Green Ward
Councillor S. Beynon :  Fortis Green Ward
*Councillor M. Whyte  :  Hornsey Ward

*Councillor S. Rainger :  Muswell Hill Ward
*Councillor C. Harris . Noel Park Ward
*Councillor M. Newton :  Council Wide appointment
Councillor J. Patel :  Council Wide appointment

* indicates Member present

Also in attendance:

Councillor B. Hare

MINUTE
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION
APSCO1. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

FOR THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09

The Clerk advised the Committee that as this meeting was the first meeting
of the Municipal Year 2008/09 the first item of business on the agenda was
to elect a Chair and Vice-Chair of the Committee.

Mr Hart informed the meeting that in line with previous years the Chair was
appointed from amongst the nominated Residents Association
representatives, and the Vice-Chair from the appointed Councillors of the
Advisory Committee. Mr Hart then sought nominations for the position of
Chair of the Advisory Committee for the Municipal Year 2008/09.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

Ms Hutchinson nominated Mr Liebeck as Chair of the Advisory Committee
for the Municipal Year 2008/2009. Councillor Oatway seconded the
nomination.

There being no further nominations it was:

RESOLVED

That Mr D. Liebeck — Warner Estate Residents’ Association be duly
elected as Chair of the Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee for
the Municipal Year 2008/2009.

Mr D Liebeck in the Chair

The Chair sought nominations for the position of Vice-Chair of the Advisory
Committee for the Municipal Year 2008/2009.

Councillor Whyte nominated Councillor Oatway as Vice-Chair of the
Advisory Committee. Councillor Newton seconded the nomination.

There being no other nominees it was:
RESOLVED

That Councillor S. Oatway be duly elected as Vice-Chair of the Alexandra
Park and Palace Advisory Committee for the Municipal Year 2008/2009.

APSCO02.

MEMBERSHIP: TO NOTE ANY CHANGES TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE

ADVISORY COMMITTEE
The Clerk to the Committee — Mr Hart advised that the qualifying
Associations to the Committee had confirmed to him that they had
collectively felt that the previous year’s allocation of places should remain
for 2008/09 in terms of the appointment from amongst their number to the 8
allocated places that the qualifying associations were able to appoint to on
the Advisory Committee.

In respect of representation from the Palace View Residents Association -
Mr Hart advised that the representative — Ms Lacroix had resigned from the
Committee due to personal reasons and therefore a vacancy had arisen. He
advised that he had been in discussion with the Secretary to the association
as to a replacement and the matter would be reported to the next meeting of
the Advisory committee in the Autumn.

Mr Hart also advised of the Councillor representative changes for the
2008/09 Municipal Year namely Councillor Rainger (Muswell Hill Ward),
Councillor C. Harris (Noel Park Ward) and Councillor Newton as the 1 of 2
Council-wide appointees.

The Chair welcomed Councillors Rainger, C. Harris and Newton to the
Advisory Committee.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

The Chair then MOVED and it was:

RESOLVED

That the allocation of the 8 places from the qualifying Associations to the
Alexandra Palace and Park Advisory Committee for the Municipal Year
2008/09 as detailed below be noted:

Association Allocated places/named
representative

Alexandra Residents’ Association 2 places - Ms Hutchinson
/Mr Wastell

Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association 1 place - Ms Myers

Palace Gates Residents’ Association 1 place - Ms Baker

Palace View Residents’ Association 1 place — vacancy (Ms Rees
as deputy)

The Rookfield Association 1 place - Mr Frith (Mr Hilton
as deputy)

Warner Estate Residents Association 2 places - Mr Liebeck /Mr
Aspden

APSCO03.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

An apology for absence was received on behalf of Ms Monica Myers — Muswell Hill
and Fortis Green Association due to being unwell, for whom Ms Feeney was
substituting, and from Paul Wastell.

The Committee passed on its best wishes to Ms Myers for a speedy recovery.

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillor Beynon, and from
Councillor Patel who was attending a special Licensing Committee.

APSCO04.

APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE URGENCY SUB-COMMITTEE FOR

THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09
The Clerk to the Committee informed the meeting that it was necessary to
appoint Members of the Advisory Committee to its established Urgency
Sub-Committee for the Municipal Year 2008/09. Mr Hart advised that the
composition of the Urgency Sub-Committee was 2 resident association
representatives, and 2 Councillor representatives of the Advisory
Committee. Mr Hart advised that the previous year's Urgency Sub
Committee Membership had been Mr P Wastell, Mr D Liebeck (Chair),
Councillor S. Beynon, Councillor S. Oatway (Vice-Chair).




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

Mr Hart sought nominations for the positions.

Ms Hutchinson nominated Mr Wastell as one association representative,
and Councillor Oatway nominated Mr Liebeck as the other association
representative, and Chair of the Urgency Sub-Committee.

Mr Liebeck nominated Councillor Oatway as Councillor representative, and
Vice-Chair of the Urgency-Sub Committee. Councillor Oatway nominated
Councillor C. Harris as the other Councillor nomination on the Urgency Sub
Committee.

There being no further nominations it was:

RESOLVED

That the following Members be appointed to the Urgency Sub-Committee of
the Advisory Committee for the Municipal Year 2008/09 as detailed below:

Mr P Wastell

Mr D Liebeck (Chair)

Councillor C. Harris

Councillor S. Oatway (Vice-Chair)

APSCO05.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:
There were no declarations of interests.

NOTED

APSCO06.

TO NOTE THE COMMITTEE’S RULES OF PROCEDURES:

The Chair referred to the circulated procedures and asked if there were any
comments from the Committee.

There being no points of clarification the Chair advised that in terms of the duration
of this and future meetings of the Advisory Committee he felt that it was
appropriate to limit the duration to 2 hours maximum and he would ensure that the
Committee tried to keep to the time period.

RESOLVED

That the circulated rules of procedures be noted.

At this point in the proceedings the Chair advised that the order of business on the
agenda be varied to next consider Iltem 9 — Park Activities Update. The Committee

agreed to the variation of business.

NOTED




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

APSCO07.

PARK ACTIVITIES UPDATE
The Chair then asked for a brief introduction of the report.

In a succinct introduction to the circulated report Mr Evison gave a brief update of
recent activities carried out in Alexandra Park and answered points of clarification.
In particular Mr Evison advised that Warner Estate Residents Association had
consulted their members over their request for a new pathway from the Redston
Road entrance. Mr Evison commented that he had attended the WERA AGM on 6
July 2008 where the meeting had fully endorsed the proposals. He would now
commence drawing up detailed plans.

Mr Evison further commented that:

e The Alexandra Park Ornithological Group (APOG) held a public
bird walk in May and 43 species were sighted. This list has been
published on the Alexandra Palace Website and is available in the
Information Centre. APOG is preparing a ‘Birds of Alexandra
Park’ leaflet detailing all species that may be seen;

o Traffic Engineers have reviewed the crossing point on Alexandra
Palace Way (below the Palm Court entrance) and feel a traffic
island could be installed to provide a refuge for pedestrians.
Quotations for this project are being sought.

Mr Evison also advised that following the conclusion of the HLF an event had been
arranged for Sunday 10 August 2008 to celebrate the success of the HLF project,
with full media coverage, and all members of the Advisory, and Consultative
Committee, and the Alexandra Palace and Park Board would be invited to the
event. In response to points of clarification Mr Evison advised that the event was
not open to the public and was by invitation only. The event would also be
appearing on the Palace’s website.

Mr Evison also advised that there had been a positive visit from the Green Flag
Judges at the end of May 2008, where it had been remarked upon how improved
the park had appeared since the previous year by one of the judges who had been
judging the park the previous year. The judges’ results were expected on 17 July
2008.

The Committee then briefly raised the following points of concern;

e Concerns with regard security issues in and around the Park and at various
entrances and concerns that incidences should be followed through, in
particular incidences either sexual attack/exposure. In response the
General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised that the system operated whereby
on site security at the palace received daily reports of any incidents in the
park such as attacks etc although it was the case that not all incidents were
reported to the Palace. The incidents, if reported to the Council’s Safer
Neighbourhood Team, were fed back to the palace and vice versa. In




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

terms of frequency of incidents it could be said that there could be periods
of weeks where no serious incidents occurred and then as was the case
the previous week a number of incidents occurred within 2/3 days. Mr
Evison reported that a number of those incidents had been tracked on
camera and the identities of the attackers were being investigated, and
arrests had or would be made shortly. Mr Evison advised that the park was
monitored by both security staff and the park Police, in conjunction with the
Safer Neighbourhood team;

The need for an security/incident report to be provided for the next meeting
of the Advisory Committee;

Whether the gantries would be replaced and the response from Mr
Loudfoot that the columns had been cast iron, filled with concrete which
had subsequently caused corrosion which resulted in the need for their
removal. The gantries would not be returning.

RESOLVED

that the update be noted; and

that the comments expressed during discussion of the item be noted
and actioned, and report backs to the next Advisory Committee,
together with a report on the level of incidents in the park.

APSCO08.

MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting of the Advisory Committee — 5 February 2008 &
18 March 2008

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meetings Alexandra Park and Palace
Advisory Committee held on 5 February 2008, and 18 March 2008 be
confirmed as an accurate record of the proceedings

Matters arising — 5 February 2008
(i) Page 3 (ii) Cricket Club

In response to a query from Mr Aspden with regard to recent press
reports that the club were being asked to pay a triple rent for the club
in future and whether this was actually correct the General Manager
— Mr Loudfoot advised the Committee that the current lease with the
club, detailed the requirement for a 5 year rent review and that this
had been agreed by the club when it entered into the lease
arrangements some 10 years previous. The proposed rent level was
based on the review and the findings of a surveyor’s report and as a
result negotiations were now proceeding with the club. In response
to points of clarification Mr Loudfoot advised that the rent level was
based on the principle of ‘Best rent reasonably obtainable’ and that
the factors in determining this were in relation to the size of the site
and its potential and current usage. Mr Loudfoot also commented




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

that the press reports had been grossly exaggerated and there was
no intention to force out the Cricket Club and the Palace was only
doing what was required within the lease that the Cricket Club itself
had agreed and signed up to, and the reported speculation that the
club were being deliberately forced out was complete and utter
nonsense. Mr Loudfoot also confirmed that the Alexandra Palace
and Park Board would be considering the matter at its meeting on 22
July 2008.

Following a wide ranging discussion as to the usage of the cricket
club and the issues of the new school development, and possible
commercial usage, the Chair summarised and it was:

RESOLVED

That in respect of the Alexandra Park Cricket Club, the Board be
asked to consider the following deliberations of the Advisory
Committee:

i. The Board notes the concerns of the Advisory Committee at
rumours circulating of the likely level of the increase of the
rent;

ii. That the Board be urged to set a rent which was at a
reasonable and affordable level, to ensure the continued
existence and operation of the Cricket Club; and

iii. That the Board consider agreeing a variation to the terms of
the existing Lease to permit the possible subletting of the
Cricket Club facilities to other (cricket) users, for example,
during weekdays, to ensure it remains a viable entity.

Page 9 - ANY OTHER BUSINESS - LICENCE - WORLD
PROFESSIONAL DARTS CHAMPIONSHIPS

In a further wide ranging discussion regarding the World Professional
Darts Championships Mr Frith referred to the issue of the Licence
application which had not, and should have been brought to the
Committee for consideration, which in his view was not acceptable.
This view was shared and expressed by a number of those present.
Following the Clerk clarifying that the Council’s legal view that it was
not within the remit of the Advisory Committee the Committee asked
that it be circulated with this comment and the Clerk undertook to
circulate it.

Following clarification of the operation of the licence by Mr Loudfoot
the Chair commented that this was not the only issue that the
Advisory Committee had not been consulted on and that he felt that
the Board needed to be reminded of this. Following further
discussion and comment the Chair felt it would be appropriate to
include a resolution to the Board to this effect in the wider context of




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

the lack of consultation in respect of other issues affecting the Palace
during the past year, including the terms of the proposed Agreements
with, and Lease to, Firoka, the matter of the licence agreement
entered into with Firoka, and the granting of a track betting licence for
the World Darts Championships. The Chair also asked that the legal
opinion given by the LB Haringey’s legal services be discussed at its
next scheduled meeting in October 2008.

The Committee shared the comments expressed by the Chair.

i) Resolution of the Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory
Committee - 5 February 2008

The Clerk gave a brief explanation as to the reasons why the Board
had yet to consider the resolution of the Advisory Committee of 5
February 2008, which were that the Board at its meetings on 26
February, 10 and 19 March 2008 had not felt able to give comment
on the resolutions as the Board itself was unable to give a view at
that time as to its position, other than that previously expressed, but it
would give consideration to such resolutions when it was in a position
to do so and respond accordingly.

The Committee expressed its considerable concern at the Board
seemingly ignoring of the Advisory Committee’s resolutions. The
Chair proposed that the Committee consider this issue during
discussion of ltem 8 — Future of the Asset.

NOTED

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD - 26
FEBRUARY, 10 MARCH & 19 MARCH 2008

NOTED

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK
CONSULTATATIVE COMMITTEE - 12 FEBRUARY2008

NOTED

APSCO09.

FUTURE OF THE ASSET — UPDATE ( REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER,
ALEXANDRA PALACE)
The Chair asked for a brief introduction.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised that at the last meeting of the
advisory committee it was reported that little if any progress had been made
in forwarding the development project. It was agreed that should any
significant progress be made before the next scheduled meeting then a
special meeting of the advisory committee would be called to discuss the
progress. It had not been necessary to call this meeting. Mr Loudfoot further
commented that at this point in time it was still the case that insufficient
progress had been made to be able to offer any meaningful report on




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

negotiations. Mr Loudfoot advised that since there was no progress to be
reported a written report would not normally be tabled. However, past
meetings had resolved that a written report should always be tabled and as
such the lack of progress was formally reported.

In response to a point of clarification from Councillor Whyte with regard to
an investigation by the Charity Commission Mr Loudfoot advised that no
such investigation was being carried out to his knowledge.

The Chair commented at the brevity of the circulated report and the fact that
there was surely some progress to report/impart to the Advisory Committee
regarding the current position with the Firoka Group. The local community
was hanging on to the fact that there had been a deal struck with the Firoka
Group and that in this respect the local community needed to know what the
latest position was.

In response Mr Loudfoot advised that he fully appreciated the frustrations
expressed at the lack of progress. He advised that in terms of the Firoka bid
it was the case that the Board were still in negotiations with Firoka and they
were still the Board’s chosen preferred bidder, and a holistic development
and approach was still the aim of Board. Beyond that there was nothing
further to report.

The Chair commented that surely if there were doubts as to the Firoka bid
and further negotiations were being delayed then people had the right to
know that this was the case. In sensing that it was likely that there was a
problem the Chair commented that by stating that there was no news did
give a negative outlook as to the future of the asset. It was the case that all
concerned wanted the building to be in full use and a viable development.

Councillor C Harris commented that whilst she appreciated the frustrations
of many present it was a fact that there was indeed no further news to
report, and that the situation was as reported. It was also the case that there
were occasions where the Board would be unable to report on negotiations
because of the financial/commercially sensitive nature or legal content of
such negotiations to which no other party would be privy.

Councillor Whyte commented that whilst she appreciated that there was
insufficient progress to allow for a fuller report it was the case that there may
then be a perceived level of cynicism/questioning.

In response to a request for clarification from Ms Feeney, together with the
comments from Councillors Whyte and C. Harris, Mr Loudfoot advised that
there were a myriad of delaying issues, some were in relation to items such
as project delivery, finance and others such as the principles of the future
consultation. It was not the case that vast changes of details to the project
were being considered but the fact was that progress had stalled. This was
partly due to the consequences of the judicial review of the Charity
Commission’s previous consultation.

Ms Feeney thanked Mr Loudfoot for his clear and succinct clarification.




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

Councillor Oatway, in echoing some of the concerns expressed in terms of
the report’s lack of clarity, expressed her dissatisfaction at the lack of
consideration by the Alexandra Palace and Park Board of this Committee’s
resolution of 5 February 2008 and that the Board had not as yet considered
these resolutions.

The Committee then discussed in considerable detail the issue of the
resolution of the Advisory Committee of 5 February 2008 which echoed
Councillor Oatway’s concerns of seemingly being ignored by the Board.
Concerns were expressed at the wording of the High Court judgement in
relation to the consultation process, and the fact that if there was no overall
change to the process or detail of the consultation then why was there a
delay in Charity Commission commencing a new consultation process.

Mr Loudfoot commented that it was not the case that the Board were
ignoring the Advisory Committee and that the resolutions would be
considered when it was appropriate for the Board to do so but he again re-
iterated that the development project had not advanced since the last
meeting.

The Committee further commented that it was appropriate, should there be
no forthcoming response to the resolutions by the Board at its next meeting
on 22 July 2008, that a letter should be prepared by the Chair to the Charity
Commission expressing the Advisory Committee’s concerns at the Board’s
lack of consideration of its resolutions, and its concern at the lack of
progress with regard to the consultation process to be embarked upon by
the Charity Commission. The Chair commented that it would be appropriate
to call a special Advisory Committee or Urgency Sub-Committee after 22
July 2008 to consider such.

Councillor C Harris advised that if such action were to be taken by the
Advisory Committee she would not be able to be supportive of such action.
Councillor Harris reiterated her earlier comments with regard to the Board
being unable to give responses at this stage to those resolutions.

Mr Aspden advised the Committee for information that out of 31 resolutions
thus far put to the Board 2 had been accepted, 12 rejected, and 17 ignored.

The Chair then summarised and it was:
RESOLVED

I The Advisory Committee notes with considerable concern that the
Board has yet to respond to the resolutions of the Advisory
Committee of 5 February 2008 (see attached, marked (i)) despite the
Board meeting on three separate occasions , namely on 26 February,
and 10 and 19 March 2008;

ii. That Board be requested without fail, to give due and proper
consideration to the above resolutions of 5 February 2008 at its
forthcoming meeting on 22 July 2008, and provide a detailed
response thereto;




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

iii. That the Board be asked to note the Advisory Committee’s concern
at the brevity and lack of any meaningful information imparted by the
General Manager in relation to the future of the asset at its meeting
on 8" July, 2008 and,, in the wider context, at the lack of
consultation in respect of other issues affecting the Palace during the
past year, including the terms of the proposed Agreements with, and
Lease to, Firoka, the matter of the licence agreement entered into
with Firoka, and the granting of an track betting licence for the World
Darts Championships; and

iv. That, in anticipation of there not being any response to the Advisory
Committee’s resolutions of 5 February 2008 by the Board at its next
meeting on 22 July 2008, then a letter should be prepared by the
Chair to the Charity Commission expressing the Advisory
Committee’s concerns at the Board’s lack of consideration of its
resolutions, that it also expresses its concern at the lack of progress
with regard to the consultation process to be embarked upon by the
Charity Commission, and that either a special Advisory Committee or
Urgency Sub-Committee be convened after 22 July 2008 to discuss
the proposed draft letter.

APSC10.

FORTHCOMING EVENTS

The General Manager advised the Committee of those events provisionally
confirmed (in italics) and those confirmed on the events sheet. In particular he
referred the Committee to the new Antique Fair scheduled and the good quality
feedback in respect of the previous event by the new organiser.

In response to questions from Councillor Oatway re the finishing times of concerts
Mr Loudfoot advised that all concerts were scheduled to finish by 10.30/11.00pm.

Ms Feeney commented on the Fireworks event the previous November and the
fairground gate and resultant difficulties with attendees existing and the sheer
volume of people and the sheer crushing and difficulties. Mr Loudfoot responded
that this issue had been rectified after she spoke to him on the night and officers
would ensure that this did not occur at future events.

Ms Hutchinson referred to a corporate event the previous weekend that had closed
the road way down to the deer enclosure. Mr Loudfoot commented that he would
look into the issue and advise as to the agreed arrangements.

In response to further clarification as to bookings Mr Loudfoot advised that there
were bookings 3 years ahead, and the Trading Company was fully engaged in
actively progressing bookings etc.

NOTED

APSC11.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PARK AND PALACE ADVISORY COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 8 JULY 2008

Nil Items

APSC12.| TO NOTE THE DATES OF MEETINGS OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR
THE REMAINDER OF THE MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/2009 AS FOLLOWS:

7 October 2008

10 February 2009

The meeting ended at 21.30hrs.

D. Liebeck
Chair




Page 13

UNRESTRICTED MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

ATTACHMENT ‘B’

Councillors Cooke* (Chair), Egan* (Vice-Chair), Dogus*, Hare*, Oakes*,

Peacock®, and Williams

Non-Voting Ms V. Paley*, Mr M. Tarpey*, Mr N. Willmott
Representatives:
Observer: Mr D. Liebeck*

*indicates Members present

Also present:

Mr D. Loudfoot

General Manager Alexandra Palace

Mr I. Harris - Trust Solicitor

Mr M. Evison - Park Manager Alexandra Palace

Ms J. Parker - Director of Corporate Resources — LB Haringey
Mr C.Hart - Clerk to the Board — Cttee Manager — LB Haringey
MINUTE

NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

APBOO01. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY

Apologies for lateness were received on behalf of Councillors Dogus, and Oakes.

NOTED

APBOO02.

URGENT BUSINESS:

The Clerk to the Board — Mr Hart, advised the Board that whilst there were no
items of urgent business the General Manager had TABLED an amended
Appendix Il to Item 8 on the agenda.

NOTED

APBOO03.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
There were no declarations of interests.

NOTED

APBO04.

MINUTES:
a. Minutes of the meeting of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board - 10
March 2008, and special meetings held on 26 February, and 19 March
2008
RESOLVED

That the minutes of meetings of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board




Page 14

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

held on 10 March 2008, and the special meetings held on 26 February,
and 19 March 2008 be agreed as an accurate record of the proceedings.

b. Minutes of the Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative Committee — 12
February 2008

RESOLVED

That the minutes of meeting of the Alexandra Palace and Park
Consultative Committee held on 12 February 2008 be agreed as an
accurate record of the proceedings.

c. Minutes of the Alexandra Park and Palace Advisory Committee 18 March
2008 (attached), and 8 July 2008 and to consider any recommendations
contained therein

i. 18 March 2008
RESOLVED

That the minutes of meeting of the Alexandra Park and Palace
Advisory held on 18 March 2008 received and noted.

ii. 8dJuly 2008

The Clerk to the Board — Mr Hart — advised that the minutes of the
meeting of the Advisory Committee — although in draft form, were
awaiting clearance and therefore had not been circulated. However
there were circulated the Advisory Committee recommendations of 8
July 2008 which had specifically requested that the Board consider
this evening.

The Chair thanked the Clerk for his brief explanation and referred the
Board to the circulated deliberations of the Advisory Committee which
related to its deliberations — firstly on 8 July 2008, and secondly of 5
February 2008 of which in particular the Board had been as yet
unable to express a view or give a clear response. The Chair
advised that he wished the Board to respond on both sets of
resolutions and give responses at this point in the proceedings.

The Chair then asked Mr Liebeck — the Chair of the Advisory
Committee to advise the Board of the resolutions for the Board to
consider.

Mr Liebeck advised the Board that the circulated decisions of the
Advisory Committee
e gave a clear view of how the Advisory Committee felt in
respect of its concerns of how it was viewed, and that it would
appear that the resolutions of the Advisory committee of 5
February 2008 had been ignored at a subsequent 3 Board
meetings;




Page 15

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

e that with regard to the current development situation and the
on-going and protracted process the Advisory Committee
were concerned at the lack of information forthcoming in
relation to progress

e The Advisory Committee had not had sight of documents that
it requested in respect of the draft lease and the Board’s
failure to disclose

e That the consultation process embarked upon by the Charity
Commission had been inadequate, hence the resultant
Judicial Review, and that there was a need to ensure that
future consultation was reflective of the previous inadequacies

e That the Advisory Committee felt that the Board was not
abiding by the requirements of the 1985 to use its best
endeavours to give effect to such reasonable
recommendations of the advisory Committee and that it was
not sufficient just to note the expressed concerns or requests
as agreed by the Advisory Committee for the Board to
consider;

e That the Advisory Committee was not being obstructive in its
expressions of concern but wished to work in conjunction with
the Board to ensure that all views and concerns were taken
account of and clear responses given;

In thanking Mr Liebeck for his summary the Chair advised that he
did have a number of suggested responses for the Board to
consider. In respect of the issue of the Board seemingly ignoring
the Advisory Committee’s expressed views on 3 separate occasions
it was the case that they had not been ignored but that the Board
was simply not in a position to respond on the issues until such time
that it had considered its position with regard to its preferred
partner. In apologising to the Committee that it had been under the
impression that it was being ignored the Chair commented that it
was the case that there was no further progress on the negotiations
with the Firoka group which could be publicly divulged — there were
discussions in relation to both legal and commercially sensitive
matters and that the Board would at a future meeting be considering
its options as regards the current situation. Once the Board had
deliberated upon a number of factors and then had reached a
decision then at that time the Advisory Committee would be
informed.

In relation to the six resolutions of the Advisory Committee of 5
February 2008 as detailed below the Chair felt that the Board
should deliberate on each of the said resolutions in turn.

N.B The following is a summary of discussions of the Board and not
a verbatim minute of the proceedings

RESOLUTIONS OF THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 5
FEBRUARY 2008

that in respect of a number of recommendations put to the Board by




Page 16

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

rejecting the Advisory Committee’s advice:

Resolution 1

the Advisory Committee on 16th October 2007 (and the subsequent
response of the Board to those recommendations on 30th October
2007) (see attached marked A) the Advisory Committee request the
Board to respond to the following points of clarification
and considered manner giving reasons for either accepting or

in a clear

i. that the decision of the Board on 30th October 2007 not
to review and/or reconsider the Board’s responses of 14th
November 2006 (as per attachment B), and deferring
such consideration until the Charity Commission had
indicated its position, was in the view of the Advisory
Committee, unacceptable and that it appeared to this
Committee that the Board was thereby failing to act in
accordance with the 1985 Act;

Resolution 2

ii. that in view of the Judicial Review Decision of 5™ October
2007 that the consultation process carried out by the
Charity Commission was flawed; when the Charity
Commission publishes its statement on how it intends to
carry out a further consultation the Advisory Committee
be provided with the relevant documents (unredacted) in
order to enable the Advisory Committee to consider the
proposals and express their view and tender advice to the
Charity Commission and to the Board;

The Board discussed resolution (i) & (ii) in detail as to whether
the Advisory Committee would be in a position to receive the full
terms of the lease in un-redacted form and sign a ‘non
disclosure agreement’ in terms of confidentiality.

Mr Liebeck commented that in terms of the findings of the
Judicial Review it had commented that the Charity
Commission’s consultation had been guided somewhat by the
views expressed by the Board and the preferred bidder and that
the Charity Commission accordingly carried out its consultation
based on such views. It was paramount that there be as much
disclosure as there could possibly be and that the Board, as a
public body needed to be sure that in any further consultation it
ws not being dictated to in any way and that it needed to be able
to give clear direction as to what it felt should be available to the
public.

In clarification to points raised , the Trust Solicitor — Mr Harris
stated that it would only be possible for the Board to disclose
information contained within a draft lease only at the express
permission of the Board, the Charity Commission, and the




Page 17

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD

TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

At this poi

proposed lessee, given that its contents had both clearly
sensitive commercial/financial, and legal information that was of
a confidential nature which could not be exposed, as indeed
stated in the Judicial review judgement, and therefore
publication in an un-redacted form was not possible,(although
some documentation could be redacted). the Chair summarised
and in relation to resolutions (i) & (ii) the Board’s response to the
Advisory Committee would be as follows:

RESPONSE

i. that in view of the Judicial Review Decision of 5™ October
2007 that the consultation process carried out by the
Charity Commission was flawed; when the Charity
Commission publishes its statement on how it intends to
carry out a further consultation the Advisory Committee
be provided with the relevant documents (minimally
redacted) in order to enable the Advisory Committee to
consider the proposals and express their view and tender
advice to the Charity Commission and to the Board;

ii. That the Board accepted, as did the High Court, that the
Charity Commission consultation was flawed and further
accepts the principle that in any further consultation by
the Commission the maximum number of relevant
documents be produced with the minimal redactions
possible, to recognise both the indications in the
judgement of Mr Justice Sullivan that some key
commercial information could be redacted, and the views
of the Charity Commission, the Board and the prospective
lessee.

nt in the proceedings, due to a disturbance caused by a Member

of the Public, the Board agreed to adjourn for a period of 10 minutes. The
Board adjourned at 20.35hrs and reconvened at 20.45hrs.

Resolution iii

iii. that the Board be asked to consider the points previously
made in respect of the lack of disclosure of the proposed
Lease and Project Agreement to the Advisory Committee,
and to comment on the view of this Committee that, had
proper disclosure been made, the outcome of the
Judicial Review may have been different;

The Board briefly discussed the issue of lack of disclosure of the
proposed Lease and Project Agreement to the Advisory Committee,
and to comment on the view of this Committee that, had proper
disclosure been made, the outcome of the Judicial Review may
have been different, and following discussion the Chair summarised




Page 18

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

the Board’s response to the Advisory Committee would be as
follows;

RESPONSE

That the comments of the Advisory Committee that had there been
disclosure of documentation the outcome of a judicial review
application may have been different or no such application might
have been made, be noted

Resolution iv

iv. that the Board should confirm that in respect of this
Committee it will in future adopt the policy, principles and
objectives of the London Borough of Haringey and central
Government in relation to the consultation process
concerning the Firoka proposals.

The Board discussed the resolution and commented that in
respect of the issues of the consultation process whilst the Board
sympathised with the views expressed the actual consultation
process was something that was formulated and undertaken by the
Charity Commission and therefore a process that the Board itself
was unable to comment upon as it was neither the Board’s or the
Borough’s consultation procedures. However the Chair commented
that the Advisory Committee may wish to advise the Charity
Commission of its views as to how it feels the Charity commission
should conduct any future consultation.

The Chair then summarised the Board’s response to the Advisory
Committee would be as follows;

RESPONSE

The Board could not provide this confirmation because the
consultation was by the Charity Commission and it is a matter for
the Commission to decide upon the appropriate process. The
Advisory Committee may wish to advise the Charity Commission of
its views as to how it feels the Charity commission should conduct
any future consultation.

Resolution v

V. that the Board agrees to respond in detail to the Advisory
Committee’s advice in future and provide the reasons for
either accepting or rejecting such advice;

The Board discussed the resolution and commented that the Board
will respond in detail to the Advisory Committee’s advice in future
and provide the reasons for either accepting or rejecting such
advice.




Page 19

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

The Chair then summarised the Board’s response to the Advisory
Committee would be as follows;

RESPONSE

that the Board will respond in detail to the Advisory Committee’s
advice in future and provide the reasons for either accepting or
rejecting such advice.

Vi. that the Board be requested to explain why the Board had not
notified the Committee of the proposed Licence agreement to be
entered into with the Firoka Group by APTL in May 2007, and the
consequences of such arrangements on the finances of APTL

RESPONSE
That this was not a matter within the remit of the Advisory
Committee

vii.  that the Advisory Committee did not wish to be seen as being

obstructive in its requests but was merely seeking to be properly
equipped to fulfil its duties under the 1985 Act and to act in the
best interests of the charity.

The Chair then summarised the Board’s response to the Advisory
Committee would be as follows:

RESPONSE

That the request of the Advisory Committee be noted. The Board’s
responses were detailed in the above responses.

The Chair then referred to the resolutions of the Advisory Committee of 8 July
2008 and asked that the Board consider the resolutions and respond accordingly.

In relation to the resolutions the Chair advised that its was the case that the
resolutions of the Advisory Committee marked (A) had been responded to and,
following a brief discussion it was summarised:

Resolution (i)

The Advisory Committee notes with considerable concern that the Board has yet
to respond to the resolutions of the Advisory Committee of 5 February 2008 (see
attached, marked (i)) despite the Board meeting on three separate occasions ,
namely on 26 February, and 10 and 19 March 2008;

Response
That the Board notes the concerns of the Advisory Committee and that
the Advisory Committee be advised that the Board has considered the
resolution of the Advisory Committee of 5 February 2008 as detailed




Page 20

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

above.
Resolution (ii)

That Board be requested without fail, to give due and proper consideration to the
above resolutions of 5 February 2008 at its forthcoming meeting on 22 July 2008,
and provide a detailed response thereto

Response

That the Board has considered the resolution of the Advisory Committee of 5
February 2008

Resolution iii

That the Board be asked to note the Advisory Committee’s concern at the brevity
and lack of any meaningful information imparted by the General Manager in
relation to the future of the asset at its meeting on gt July, 2008, against, in the
wider context of the lack of consultation in respect of other issues affecting the
Palace during the past year, including the terms of the proposed Agreements
with, and Lease to, Firoka, the matter of the licence agreement entered into with
Firoka, and the granting of an on-premises gaming licence for the World Darts
Championships.

The Chair reiterated the earlier comments expressed in relation to the future of
the asset, and that following detailed comment in respect of the resolution the
Chair summarised and the following response was agreed:

RESPONSE

That the Board notes the concerns of the Advisory Committee and advises that
the General Manager was unable to comment further on the current negotiations
with the preferred bidder due to their delicate and critical state and the complex
legal issues involved upon which further advice is awaited and that until such
discussions had been concluded and detailed advice received and then
considered by the Board in a further Special meeting there was no further
information to be imparted to the Advisory Committee in respect of progress at
this stage.

In relation to the resolutions the Chair advised that it was the case that the
resolutions of the Advisory Committee marked (B) in relation to the Alexandra
Park Club, the matter would be discussed during the exempt part of the
proceedings. However he asked that the Trust Solicitor give a brief outline of
where the Committee was in relation to negotiations.

Mr Harris advised the Board the cricket club had entered in to a lease in the
summer of 2003 at rental set for review in 5 years. The lease was now up for
review and the Trust was obliged in accordance with the terms of the 1985 Act to
let at the best rent that could reasonably be obtained. The trust was therefore in
negotiation with the Club as to the likely level of rent and negotiations were
currently progressing. The principles for the rent review were clearly defined and
the Trust was operating within those principles.




Page 21

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

Mr Liebeck commented on the reports within the local press of the dramatic
increases in the rent levels which could easily prevent the Club from continuing
its operation and that surely it was a matter of principle on the part of the trust to
ensure that rent level as were at an affordable level to ensure continued local
community use. Councillor Oakes commented that it may be the case that a
number of the circulated rumours of likely increases may have been triggered by
the Club itself.

In response to further points of clarification Mr Harris reminded the Board that it
was obliged as a charity to obtain the best possible rent and would be in breach
of trust if it did not do so.

In response to the resolutions the Chair summarised and in respect of the
following resolutions the response were as indicated:

Resolution (i)

The Board notes the concerns of the Advisory Committee at rumours circulating
of the likely level of the increase of the rent

Response

The Board notes the concerns of the Advisory Committee at rumours circulating
of the likely level of the increase of the rent.

Resolution ii

That the Board be urged to set a rent which was at a reasonable and affordable
level, to ensure the continued existence and operation of the Cricket Club

Response

Whilst the Board notes and is mindful of the concerns of the Advisory Committee
to ensure that the Board sets a rent which was at a reasonable and affordable
level, to ensure the continued existence and operation of the Cricket Club, the
Advisory Committee be advised of the principal duty of the Board as Charitable
Trustees to set a rent at a level that is the best rent reasonably obtainable subject
to use; to the extent that there is a difference between a reasonable and
affordable rent and the best rent, if the Board were to set the former it would be
acting in breach of trust and this advice must therefore be rejected.

Resolution iii

That the Board consider agreeing a variation to the terms of the existing Lease to
permit the possible subletting of the Cricket Club facilities to other (cricket) users.
for example, during weekdays, to ensure it remains a viable entity

Response

That the Board have authorised officers to negotiate on this aspect of the
Alexandra Park Club’s desires




Page 22

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

APBOO0S5.

QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS ; TO CONSIDER ANY
QUESTIONS, DEPUTATIONS OR PETITIONS RECEIVED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH PART FOUR, SECTION B 29 OF THE COUNCIL'S CONSTITUTION
There were no questions, deputations or petitions.

NOTED

APBOO06.

AUDITORS TO THE PALACE
The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The General Manager, with reference to the current auditors (Deloitte and
Touche) to the Board and the services of the Senior Partner Mr Framjee,
informed Members that Mr Framjee would be leaving this firm at the end of 2008.
The report before the Board recommended that the Board continue with the
existing auditors for the audit of the 2008/09 accounts and then consider options
for review and a tendering process to be embarked upon.

The Chair asked if there were any points of clarification.

Councillor Hare commented that there has been some considerable debate when
the accounts had been considered during the February and March meeting
cycles with regard the appropriateness of considering a change and the seeming
resistance to such proposals despite concerns given at the familiarity of the
current auditor that whether there was a fair and independent assessment of his
findings. He also questioned the difficulties that would occur in changing auditors
at a certain stage in the current assessment process.

The Chair reminded the Board that it had confirmed the appointment of Deloitte
and Touche as its Auditors for 2007/8 and that this process would continue. The
Board was being notified that it was the intention of the Board to review the future
arrangements of external auditors commencing from 2009/10.

In response to further points of clarification from Councillor Hare, the LB
Haringey’s Director of Corporate Resources — Julie Parker, advised that the
auditing would continue with Deloitte and Touche and indeed the Board did
consider appointments on a yearly basis. Given the amount of activity in terms of
the previous accounts there was considerable understanding of how the accounts
were put together by the current auditor. On balance it was reasonable to tender
for the Auditor for 2009/10.

On a MOTION by the Chair it was:

RESOLVED

That approval be given to the appointment of Deloitte and Touche as the Trust’s
external auditors to carry out the 2008/09 audit of accounts, and that the General

Manager be authorised to commence the tender process for the selection of
external auditors for 2009/10.




Page 23

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

APBOO07.

BANKING ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CHARITY:
The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The General Manager - Mr Loudfoot advised of the background to the banking
arrangements in that in respect of the trustee’s bank account as detailed within
the circulated report. Since 2002 the arrangement settled upon was that the
Charity’s current account would be maintained at a constant cleared overnight
balance with a bi-directional sweep carried out by the bank on a daily basis.

Mr Loudfoot reported that LBH had recently changed its banking provider from
the Co-Operative Bank to the Royal Bank of Scotland and the facility for
sweeping of the account was not possible ‘inter-bank’. This had led to the need
for the Local Authority treasury department to manually process a balancing
transaction on a daily basis. The automated sweep service did not attract a cost
to either organisation whereas the manual processing currently being undertaken
resulted in a charge.

In addition to the greater efficiency of the automatic sweep, the new provider also
offered an enhanced level of service and facilities in respect of account control
and this additional service would benefit the Charity in the operation of it's
banking arrangements.

In proposing the change in bank account, the opening or closing of a Charity
bank account would require the specific resolution of the charity trustees.

In respect of the account signatory arrangements Mr Loudfoot advised that the
existing signatories from the charity to the account were one officer and two
trustees. The Local Authority also had two signatories but under the agreed
protocol they did not authorise any transactions beyond the sweep arrangements.
The authorisation limits currently applicable had not been reviewed or updated for
many years, the existing mandate was for one signature for amounts up to
£5,000 and for any two signatures for amounts over £5,000. Mr Loudfoot felt that
it may be prudent at this time to review the mandate at the same time as the
proposed change of provider.

The Chair asked if there were any specific points of clarification.

Mr Tarpey, in commenting that the main reason for the proposed change was due
, in the main, to the sweep arrangements, sought clarification as to whether
Alexandra Palace Trading Ltd were also required to change their banking
arrangements. Mr Loudfoot responded that the banking arrangements for APTL
were a matter for APTL and were unaffected by the proposed arrangements.

The Board briefly discussed the issue of the currently applicable mandate and
concluded that it did not wish to vary the arrangements.

The Chair then MOVED and it was:

RESOLVED




Page 24

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

That the General Manager Alexandra Palace be authorised to open a
new bank account with the Royal Bank of Scotland and when
appropriate to close the existing accounts held at the Co-Operative
bank; and

That the mandate applicable for the new account should be the same
as for the existing account arrangements.

APBOO08.

TWO MONTHS RESULTS TO THE END OF MAY 2008 AND FULL YEAR
FORECAST 2008/09:

The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the circulated report.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised the Board of the 2 month
result to the end of May 2008 and the forecast to the end of the year.

Mr Loudfoot TABLED a revised appendix Il for Members to consider and
apologised that the original had a printing error which had left out the
figures for year end. (a copy of which will be interleaved with the
minutes.) Mr Loudfoot advised that the Board that its meeting on 26th
February 2008 had agreed to set its net budget estimate for 2007/08 at
£1,681,826. This estimate reflected the activity of the charity (post the
transfer of the ice rink into APTL) and mainly comprised the maintenance
of the Palace building, the through road, the other buildings within the
park and contracts for provision of building security, planned preventative
maintenance services, legal and professional fees associated with the
management of the Charity and the costs of the maintenance of the
Park. Mr Loudfoot also advised that the Local Authority had agreed
providing the necessary support to the charity and had made provision
for the sum of £1.7 million for the current financial year.

Mr Loudfoot referred the Board to the TABLED Appendix Il which
summarised the projected end of year out-turn, forecast to be a deficit of
£1.686 million. He added that expenditure at the 2 months point was
broadly in line with budget with minor variances in income and
compensatory savings between the various expenditure heads. Total
deficit was £463K against a budget of £459K a current overspend of £4K
or 1%.

There being no questions from Members, it was:

RESOLVED

I That the income and expenditure for 2 months to end of May
2008, summarised at Appendix | of the report be noted; and

i. That the projected year end out-turn summarised in the TABLED
Appendix Il be noted.




Page 25

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

APBO09.

PROVISIONAL FULL YEAR 2007/08 OUTTURN :

The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the circulated report.

Mr Loudfoot advised the Board that the Accounts of the charity for the year
ended 31 March 2008 would have to be submitted to the Charity
Commission by no later than 31% January 2009. It was the case that the
accounts of the Charity did not form part of the accounts of the London
Borough of Haringey, however, a draft set of the accounts figures including
draft notes to the accounts had been presented to the authority for use as
an appendix to their accounts. The draft was attached for information at
Appendix |l of the report.

With regard to the 2008 accounts the Mr Loudfoot advised that the Board
would be asked to formally consider the year end management accounts
alongside the final version of the audited accounts and this will be after the
external audit has been completed, however, draft management accounts
were accompanying the circulated report for reference and would be
presented again together with a detailed narrative when considering the
audited accounts. The tabulation at Appendix | of the report summarised
the financial information for the year ending 31 March 2008.

Mr Loudfoot advised that work had commenced on the independent
external audit of the groups accounts and the implementation of the
board’s resolution to fully adopt FRS 17 in relation to pension funding for
the group accounts for the year ending 31" March 2008. Once the bulk of
the external audit had been completed a draft text of the trustee report for
inclusion into the formal accounts, would be circulated in order for the
trustees to have opportunity to comment on the contents prior to the
finalisation of the text.

In response to a number of points of clarification the Trust Solicitor — Mr
Harris advised that in terms of submission of the accounts to the Charity
Commission by 30 January 2009 there should be no slippage in terms of
that date.

In response to the comments of the Chair in respect of recent press
coverage in terms of the Charity’s accounts at a recent LB Haringey
General Purposes Committee the LB Haringey’s Director of Corporate
Resources — Ms Parker advised that the General Purposes Committee
had received the Council’s accounts, which appended thereto were the
Trust Accounts. The General Purposes Committee noted that the
accounts relating to Alexandra Palace & Park were included as an
appendix for information only, being the responsibility of the Alexandra
Palace Board to approve. The Committee had agreed to add a note to the
accounts, stating that those relating to Alexandra Palace were subject to




Page 26

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

formal audit in accordance with Charity Commission regulations. The
General Purposes Committee would further consider the accounts in
September 2008.

There being no further points of clarification, on a MOTION by the Chair it
was:

RESOLVED

i. That the provisional income and expenditure for year ended 31
March 2008 be noted;

ii. that the annual external audit currently underway be noted, and that
audited accounts would be presented to a future meeting of the
Board in time to meet the Charity Commission deadline of 30
January 2009 for submission of accounts; and

iii. that it be noted that the detailed management accounts will be
presented alongside the audited accounts to assist with the
interpretation of the accounts.

APBO10.

PARK UPDATE (ACTIVITIES):
The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The Park Manager — Mr Evison reported that following on from the previous
Board meeting the a bench had been installed in the tree-line at Redston Field on
a trial basis, and in order to address concerns that it may become a focal point for
anti-social behaviour in the evenings the area would be monitored.

In terms of celebrating the successful completion of the HLF project a launch
event would take place on Sunday 10" August 2008, which would involve a tour
of the park to look at the project elements. The tour would be lead by the
Principle Landscape Architect for the project. A bird watching event had taking
place the previous weekend to much success and other community, volunteer
and charity events, and walks were planned in the ensuing weeks.

With regard to the Grounds maintenance contract which commenced on 1 May
2008 the contract was running well, and staff had successfully transferred over to
the contractor — John O’Connor.

The Board commented on the beauty of the Park at the current time and that the
contractor be written to expressing the Board’s appreciation. The Chair
undertook to send the letter on behalf of the Board.

Mr Evison further advised that the Park had been awarded Green Flag status and
that there would be a public announcement of this in the next few days.




Page 27

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

The being no further comments it was:
RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

APBO11.

PARK SECURITY ARRANGEMENTS:
The Chair asked for a brief introduction of the report.

The Park Manager — Mr Evison advised the Board that following the article
by the Hornsey Journal in April 2008 which reported concerns about public
safety in the skate park on its front page on it was felt necessary to give
the Board a brief update on how the various agencies involved worked
together to maintain security in the park.

Mr Evison advised that Park security was be divided into four
aspects:

. Alexandra Palace Security Contract

. Haringey Council Parks Constabulary

. Alexandra Ward Safer Neighbourhood Team (SNT)
) Police 999 response

Mr Evison highlighted the 24-hour security service for the palace and
park, provided by Mitie Security (London) Ltd which included an on-site
presence including 24-hour CCTV monitoring, security guards, and
patrol vehicle. The guards locked/unlocked the lakeside and play area
toilets and patrolled the lakeside area on a regular basis. The security
vehicle regularly patrolled around the park at all hours of the day and
night . The mobile patrol and palace guards also attended incidents
responsively — either observed on CCTV, reported by staff or reported
by the public, and if it was deemed necessary, the emergency services
would be called.

It was the case that 119 incidents were recorded in the last year,
including incidents such as extinguishing of barbeques, advice to unruly
youths, removal of abandoned vehicles and attendance at road traffic
accidents.

Mr Evison further advised that the Parks Police usually patrolled the
park in pairs for four hours a day, Thursday to Sunday, and spent at
least one hour a day patrolling Monday — Wednesday. However their
duties also brought them through the park whilst travelling around the
borough and they attend on a responsive basis at all other times. The
Parks Police also provided additional patrols outside normal hours
when need has arisen. The Parks Police had dealt with over forty
incidents in the park. These ranged from fixed penalty notices for dog
fouling and littering to returning truants to school and words of advice to
unruly youths.

Following points of clarification with regard to some of the reported incidents




Page 28

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

it was:
RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

APBO12.

NEW ITEMS OF UNRESTRICTED URGENT BUSINESS:
There were no unrestricted items of urgent business.

NOTED

APBO13.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC:
RESOLVED

That the press and public be excluded the from the meeting for consideration of
ltems 14-18 as they contain exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local
Government Act 1985); namely information relating to the business or financial
affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information),
and information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be
maintained in legal proceedings

APBO14.

MINUTES: TO APPROVE THE EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD HELD ON 10 MARCH 2008, AND THE SPECIAL MEETINGS HELD
ON 26 FEBRUARY, AND 19 MARCH 2008 (ATTACHED)

RESOLVED

Agreed minutes.

APBO15.

FUTURE OF THE ASSET:

Agreed recommendations as moved by the Chair.

APBO16.

ALEXANDRA PARK CRICKET CLUB - LEASE ARRANGEMENTS:

Agreed recommendations as moved by the Chair.

APBO17.

SECURITY CONTRACT PROVISION FOR APPCT:

Agreed recommendations as moved by the Chair.

APBO18.

ENGINEERING CONTRACT EXTENSION FOR APPCT

Agreed recommendations as moved by the Chair.

APBO19.

DATES OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09:

21 October 2008

24 February 2009




Page 29

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 22 JULY 2008

APBO20. NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS:
There were no items of exempt urgent business.

NOTED

The meeting ended at 22.40hrs

COUNCILLOR MATT COOKE

Chair




Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

1'00Q’ 1€LS1GEH\L0000\980% L0

| abed

1800190 YI0E UO SuOllepuswWwIWOdsl
9soyl 01 pJeog a8yl Jo oasuodsal
wenbasgns eyl pue) /002 1940100
Y9l uo espwwo) Aiosinpy 8y
Aq pseog ayi 0} Ind suolepuswWWOodl
JO Jagqwnu e Jo loadsal ul eyl

a3A10S3d
19SSy ay} Jo aining

(e)

8002
Atenuga4 .5 palep (.0VS,,) adpwwo) Alosiapy
adejed pue jied eipuexa|y ay} Jo SNOILNTOSIH

8002
ATNCE ¢¢ — pieog )jied pue adejed elpuexs|y

AYp\ suoseay pue pajoalay

P31ON 10 paydaosoy

SUOIEPUBWIWOI3Y puUe SJIAPY

31ViddOdddV SV AHM SNOSV34d ANV NOILO3AMr3d/3ONV.1Id3OJV S.advod IHL HLIM d3137dINOD

8002 ATNCr ¢Z NO ONILITIN aHVvO08d MHVd ANV FOVIVd VHANVX3TV 3HL Ol A3L1N3IS3Hd 800¢ AHVNHE3d

S NO ONILI3IN S1I 40 SILNNIN FHL NOHd NMVHA F3LLININOD AHOSIAQV JHL 40 SNOILVANININOJ3H ANV 3JIAAV

19 LINJWHOVLLV




Page 32

1'00Q’ 1€LS1GEH\L0000\980% L0

2 obed

ybiH 8yl pip se ‘sidedoe pieog eyl leyl

MIASY [BIOIPNF SY] JO MBIA Ul Jey)

"IVYS 9y} Jo 821Ape 8y} pue 1osoid
8y} JO aininy 8y} JopISuod 0} Ul 8|geusd 0}
pabuelie aq pjnom pseog ay} jo bBuisaw
[e1oads e paAlgdal usaq pey uolewoul
Joyuny 8ouo pue abels oedlep
B le aJom yolym Jspplq pailsjeid
ayl yum Buipesdoid aiem suolennobau
Jayuny 1Byl pasiApe 8q ospIWwWo)
Klosinpy @y} 18sse a8yl Jo aininy 8y} Jo
108dsa. Ul Jey} pue palou aq S9alIWWOo)
Alosinpy 8yl Jo sluswwod 8yl eyl

OV G861 8yl yum

2ouepI022e Ul Joe 0] Buljie) Agalayl
Sem pJeog ay} eyl aapiLwon)

Sy} 0} paseadde }i 1ey) pue
a|qeidaooeun ‘eaniwwo) AIosIApy
ay] JO malA 8y} ul sem ‘uolsod

S}l paledIpuUl peY UOISSIWWOD
Aureyod ayi nun uoieISPISUOD

yons BuLnuaep pue ‘(g juswyoeje
lad se) 900z JoquianoN Uiy |

10 sasuodsal s,pJeog ay}l JapISu0dal
1o/pue mainal 0] 10U /00g 1890100
Yl0€ uo pieog 8yl JO UOIsIosp ayl eyl

:90INPE. S,9911WW0o)) AIOSIApY
aylr bBunoslas 10 Hundeooe Jsyue
10} suoseal BulAlb Jouuew pPalepISUOD
pue Jes|o B ul uoneoued Jo sjuiod
Buimojio} 8yl 01 puodsal 01 pleog
8y} 1senbas sspwwo) Alosinpy
ayl (v paxew payoepe o9s) (L002




Page 33

1'00Q’ 1€LS1GEH\L0000\980% L0

¢ abed

"apew usaq aAey Jybiw uoneoldde
yons ou IO juaidyip usaq aAey Aew
uoneoldde mainal [eloipn( B Jo 8wo2IN0
9Ul UOIBJUBWINJOP JO 9INSOJISIP Ud8dq
9J8Y} pey eyl pue pajou 8q 89lIWWo)
AlOSINpY  8Yl JO Sluswwod 8yl eyl

Pey ‘1eyl SelWwWOo) Syl JO MaIA

3y} UO JUBWWOD O} puUe ‘ealliLwon
A1osInpy 8y} 0} Juawaalby

108l04d pue eseoa pasodoud

8y} JO 8INSO[OSIP JO YoB| 8y} JO
108dsa. ul spew Ajsnoinaid sjuiod ayi
JopISu0d 0} payse aq pJeog ay} eyl

'995S9| aAIj0adso.d
3y} pue pJeog ayl ‘uoissiwwon Aleyn
Yl JO SMaIA Byl pue ‘paloepal aq
PINOD UOIIBWIOUI [BIDJBWIWOD A8Y BWOS
eyl ueA|Ng aonsne J\ o uswabpnl
8yl ul suonedlpul ayl yloq asiubooal
0] ‘g|qissod  suonoepal  [ewlulw
ayl yum peonpoisd BQq SUBWNIOP
JUBASID) JO Joquinu  wnwixew 8yl
uoISSIWWOY 8yl AQ uone}NSUOD JByuny
Aue ul jeyr sdiouud a8y} ay; sideocoe
Jayun} pue pame]} SBM UOIB}NSUOD
uoissiwwon Aweyn oyl eyl ‘Uno)d

‘pseog

8y} 01 pue uoIssIiwwo) Aleyd

By} 0] SOIADE J9PUd] PUB MBIA JIay}
ssoudxa pue sjesodoud ay} JopISuod
0] @9IWIW0n AIOSIAPY By} 8|qeud

0] JopJo Ul (pajoepaiun) sJuswNdop
JuBA8|aJ Y} yIim papinoid aq
9a1lwwo) AIOSIAPY 8y} UOIIB}NSUOD
Jayuny e 1no A1sed 0] spuaiul

Il MOY UO Juswsalels sy saysignd
uoIssiwwon AjeyD ayl usym
‘pame|} sem uoissiwwon Ajueyn ayl
AqQ 1n0 paLed $s8200.d UOIIB}NSUOD
8yl 1eyl L00g 4890120 ,,G Jo uaisioeqg




Page 34

1'00Q’ 1€LS1GEH\L0000\980% L0

1 abed

"9a)lwwo) AI0SIApY 8y} Jo
Jwal 8yl ulyum Jou sem Jslew siyj eyl

8yl YuM 0jul paJsaus aq o} juswaalbe
9oud2l7 pasodoid sy} Jo SARIWIWOD
dyl payilou jou pey preog ayl Aym
urejdxa 031 pajsenbai aq pieog ayl eyl

"90IApEe yons Buioslal Jo Bundeooe
Jaylie 10} suoseas ay} apinoid pue aininy
Ul 9oINpE  S.99llLWwo) AIOSIAPY By}
0} |lelep Ul puodsai ||Im pieog ay} Fey |

pue ‘adiApe yons Buioslal

1o Bundedoe Jaylie 10) suoseal

8y} apinoid pue aininy Ul 82IApE
s,091WwWo09 AI0SIApY By} 0} |Ielep
ul puodsal 0] sealbe pieog ayl 1eyl

"UOI1B}NSU0D aInin} AUe 1ONPUOD PINOYS
uoIssSIWwod Aley) ayl s|@a; U moy
0] SB SMaIA S)I JO uoISSIWwWo) Aley) ayl
asIApe 0} ysim Aew aapiwwo) AIoSIApY
8yl  sseooid ojeudosdde ayp uodn
8pIodp 0] UOISSIWWOY 8y} Jo} Jajjew e
S|}l pue uoissiwwon Aleyn ayi Aq sem
UOIB}NSUOD 8yl 8SNedaq UOIBWIUOD

siyl epoid jou pnod pieog a8yl

‘sjesodoud eyoui4 ayj Buluiaouod
$S9004d UOIBYNSUOD 8y} O} uole|al

Ul JUBWUJBAOK) |eJjuad pue AsbuueH
10 ybnoiog uopuo] 8y} Jo saAidslgo
pue sg|diouud ‘Aoij0d ayj 1dope aininy
ut ||im 31 88RIWWOY SIy} Jo 10adsal

ul Jey} wiyuod pinoys pleod ayi jeyl

‘Al

‘JusIayIp usaq aney
Kew mainay [e1olpne 8y} JO 8WwooinNo
ay] ‘epew usaq ainsojosip Jadoid




Page 35

1'00Q’ 1€LS1GEH\L0000\980% L0

G abed

‘'sasuodsal

BA0QR 8y} Ul pa|ielop aJam sasuodsal
s,pleog 8yl "palou aq asiiwwo)
Aiosinpy oy} Jo 1senbai ay) 1ey )

‘Aeyo
9yl JO slsalalul 1s8q 8yl ul 1oe 0]
pue ]0y G861 8yl Jspun sainp Sy [N}
0] paddinbse Auadoid aq o1 Buiyess
A@isaw sem 1nq sisenbas sy ul
aAlloNnJ1sqo Buleq se usas aq 0} ysim
Jou pip ddpiWwWo) AIosIApY 8yl feyl A

714V Jo seoueul} 8y} uo siuswsbuelre
yons Jo seousnbasuod B8yl pue

‘2002 Aey ul 714y Agq dnoio exoli4




Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37

1'00Q'2¢8.51SEH\L0000\980% L0

| abed

uoIIN|0Sal 8y} PalapIsSuod sey pieog ayl
Jeyr pesiApe aq eapwwo) AIOSIApY
oyl leyi pue sspiwwoy AlosIApy By}
JO SUIBOUOD 8yl Ssalou pieog ayl eyl

G Jo @anwwon Alosinpy Byl Jo
suolnjosal 8y} 0} puodsal 0] 184 sey
pJeog ayl 1eyl uladuod d9|qelapISu0d
yHum sajou sspiwwo) Alosiapy ayj ‘|

a3A1os3y

19SSy 9y} Jo aining

(e)

8002
Ainp 8 palep (.OvVS,) @dwwoy AlosiApy
8dejed pue yJed eJpuexa|y 8ui jo SNOLLNTOS3d

8002
ATNr ¢¢ — pieog )ied pue adejed elpuexaly

AYp\ suoseay pue pajoalay

PaloON HO padaday

SUOIEPUBWIWOI3Y puUe SJIAPY

31VIiddOdddV SV AHM SNOSV3H ANV NOILO3r3d/3ONV.1d30JV S.advOo4d IHL HLIM d3131dINOD

800¢ AINC ¢¢ NO ONILIIN AdVvO0d MHVd ANV JOV1Vd VHANVYX3TV 3HL OL d31N3S3Hd

8002 AINI 8 NO ONILIIN S1I1 40 SALNNIN FHL NOHd NMVHA F3LLININOD AHOSIAQV FHL 40 SNOILVANININOD3H ANV JDIAAV

1gd INJWHOV.LLV




Page 38

1'00Q'2¢8.51SEH\L0000\980% L0

2 obed

9OIAPE pa|lBelep pUB pPapnjouod usdq
peYy SuUOISSNOSIP YoNs [iun leyl pue
palleme S| 982IApEe Jayuny yoiym uodn
paA|oAuUl sanssi [eBo| xajdwod syl pue
9JBlS [BONIIO pue Bledldep JIBYl O} anp
Joppig passjesd ayl yum suonenobou
uaLNd 8yl U0  JBYuUN}  JuBWWOD
0] 9|gqeun sem Jabeuepy [elouar) ayl leyl
SesIApe pue salwwo) AloSIApY 8y}
JO SUJBOUOD By} S8lou pleog ayl eyl

ay} Buipnpour ‘yeak 1sed eyl Buunp
aoeled oyl bBuiosye senssi Jaylo
JO 108dsaJ) Ul UOIIB}NSUOD JO YOE| 8y}
JO 1X81u02 JopIm 8yl ul ‘isurebe ‘g0z
‘AiInp ,8 uo Bunesw sy Je jesse ay)
JO ainin} ayl 0} uonejas ul Jabeuepy
[ejousr) ayl Aq paledwi uolewsoul
[njbuiueaw Aue Jo oe| pue Aunaiq
8y} Je uIsduoo s,@8IWwWo) AIOSIAPY
9y} 8lou 0] pa)se 8q pJeog ayi eyl

(1n) 01 (1) suonnjosai 0} papuodsal sey
pue payoene 8as — 800z Aleniged g
10 9daIwwon) AIOSIAPY 8y} JO UOIINj0Sal
9yl paJepIsuod sey pleog ayl leyl

pue { 0}alayl asuodsal
pajielep e epinoid pue ‘gooz A
22 uo Bunssw Buiwooyuoy s 1e 8002
AJenige4 g Jo suoiINj0sal dA0Qe 8y} O}
uoljesapisuod Jadoid pue anp anlb 0}
‘Irey Inoylm palsenbal aq pieog eyl

(1n) 01 (1) suonnjosal 01 papuodsal
SeyY pue payodelle 88s — 800z Arenigo
G Jo @dpwwon Alosiapy 8yl Jo

-8002

yoJeN 61 pue Q) pue ‘Aleniged 9z
uo Ajpweu ‘ suoiseosoo aleledss aauyl

uo Bunesw pieog oyl audsep ((1)
payJew ‘payoene 8as) go0g Aleniga4




Page 39

1'00Q'2¢8.51SEH\L0000\980% L0

¢ abed

PasIApe 8q 8a)IWwWwo) AIOSIAPY 8yl ‘Qn|D
19)011) 8y} JO uonelado pue 8oudlSIXe
PaNUIIUOD By} 8INSUd 0] ‘|oA8| d|jgeploye
pue ojgeuoseal B Je  Sem  Uoiym
JUal B S]8s pieog 8yl 1Byl ainsus o}
@91IWwWwo) AIOSIAPY 8Y) JO SUI8oU0D 8yl

JO [NypUIW SI PUE SBjouU PJeog By} ISIUM

pUE ‘qNn|D 1950UD 8y}
JO uoNeJado pue 8oUB]SIXS PBNUIIUOD
8yl @aInsus 01 ‘|oA8] ojgeploye

pue ojgeuoseal B B SBM UOIym

1uaJ e 18s 0] pabin aq pieog 8yl eyl

"Jual 8y} JO 8sealoul
ayl jo [ans| Ayl Byl jo Bunenoso
sinownJ le

salwwon  Alosinpy

8y} JO SuJBOUOD By] S8jou pieog By

‘lual 8yl Jo asealoul
ayl jo [ans] Ajeyil 8yl jo Bunenosd
sinowns Je  esnwwo)  AlosiApy

8y} JO SUJ9OUOD 8y} S8JoU pieog 8y |

a3A1os3y

aseoaT 8y} JO MaIABI Jusl By}

10 108dsal ul ‘qniD 18)21D MYied eipuexaly

(a)

‘obe)s siyj 1e ssaiboud jo 10edsel
ul @apIwwon AIosInpy 8yl 0} paueduwil
8q 0] UOIBWJOUl JByun} Ou Sem
aJay) Bunesw |e10adg Jayuny e Ul pleog
a9yl Aq palepisuod uayl pue paAldlal

‘'sdiysuoidweyn sueq pUoM
ayl Joj} oousdl Bulweb sesiwalid
-uo ue Jo Bunuelb ayj pue ‘exoli4 yum
Ojul palajud juswaalbe aduadl| 8yl Jo
Jayew ay} ‘exodi4 ‘01 8SEaT puB ‘Yim
sjuswoaalby pesodosd a8yl jJo swiol




Page 40

1'00Q'2¢8.51SEH\L0000\980% L0

1 abed

'SalISap s,qn|D Yied BIpUEXS|Y
eyl Jo 10edse siy1 uo alenobeu o}

SI801JJ0 pasiioyine aAey pieog oyl ey

‘Alud 9|geIA B
sulewsal I 8insud 0] ‘sAepyoem Bulnp
‘o|dwexe 10} "siasn (1930110) Jaylo 0}
sallIo e} qn|D 19X01D Y} jo Bunie|gns
g|qissod oyl uwied 0] esesT
Bunsixe ayl JO sSwid) 8y} 0} UOIBLBA

e Buieaibe Jopisuod pieog oyl eyl

pajoslal
8Q 9l0jaIday}l 1snw d2IAPE SIYl pue 1snil
J0 yoeaiq ul Buioe aq pnom I JawWLIO}
ay} 18S 0} alem pJeog a8yl jI ‘wal 1s8q
8Ul pue judl d|geploye pue 8|geuOSEal
B USOMISQ doudJaylp B SI aJayl leyl
lualxd ay} 0] ‘esn o} 108lgns 9|qeurelqo
Alqeuoseas ual 1seq ayl SI 1eyl |99
B ]B JuaJ B 18S 0] S8ajsni] a|gelleyn
se pleog oyl jo Ainp sdiouud a8yl jo




Page 41

UNRESTRICTED MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

ATTACHMENT ‘C’

In attendance;

Councillors: *Cooke, *Egan, *Beacham, *Dogus,*Hare, Peacock and *Williams

Nominated Members:

Alexandra Palace Allotments Association Mr S. Ballard
Alexandra Palace Amateur Ice Skating Club  * Mr M. Tarpey
Alexandra Palace Angling Association Mr K. Pestell
Alexandra Palace Indoor Bowls Club (To be advised)
Alexandra Palace Organ Appeal * Mr J. Apperley
Alexandra Palace Television Society Mr S. Vaughan
Alexandra Palace Television Group Mr J. Thompson
Alexandra Residents’ Association * Ms C. Hayter
Bounds Green and District Residents’ Assomahon Mr K. Ranson
Friends of Alexandra Park Mr G. Hutchinson
Friends of the Alexandra Palace Theatre Mr N. Wilmott
Hornsey Historical Society * Mr J. O’Callaghan
Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association Ms D Feeney
Muswell Hill Metro Group * Mr J. Boshier
New River Action Group Mr F.W.Clark
Palace View Residents’ Association * Ms V. Paley
Union of Construction, Allied Trades and Technicians Mr J. McCue
Warner Estate Residents’ Association * Prof. R. Hudson

*Members present.
Also In Attendance:

David Loudfoot - General Manager, Alexandra Palace
Clifford Hart — Clerk to the Committee — Committees Manager — LB Haringey

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

APCC32. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)

Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Mr Clarke, and Mr Ballard, and
Councillor Peacock, and for lateness from Councillors Dogus and Oakes.

NOTED




Page 42

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

APCC33.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST MEMBERS TO DECLARE ANY INTEREST IN F
OF ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA.
There were no declarations of interests.

NOTED

APCC34.

URGENT BUSINESS THE CHAIR WILL CONSIDER THE ADMISSION OF ANY
ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS. (LATE ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED UNDEF
AGENDA ITEM WHERE THEY APPEAR. NEW ITEMS WILL BE DEALT WITH A
11 BELOW).

There were no items of urgent business.

NOTED

APCC35.

MEMBERSHIP AND CONSTITUTION
(@) The Chair asked that the Clerk update the Committee on the Constitution.

The Clerk — Mr Hart advised that since the agenda had been despatched,
which had shown the membership of the Committee, he advised that as
yet he had not received confirmation whether the Alexandra Palace Indoor
Bowls Club were still in existence following no response to
correspondence. He would attempt further contact with the association and
advise at the next meeting.

The Chair then MOVED and it was:
RESOLVED
(i) That the following applications for membership of the Alexandra

Palace and Park Consultative Committee for the 2008/09 municipal
year be approved —

Alexandra Palace Allotments Association Mr S. Ballard
Alexandra Palace Amateur Ice Skating Mr. M. Tarpey
Club

Alexandra Palace Angling Association Mr K. Pestell
Alexandra Palace Indoor Bowls Club TBC

Alexandra Palace Organ Appeal Mr.J.Apperley
Alexandra Palace Television Society Mr S. Vaughan
Alexandra Residents’ Association Ms. C. Hayter
Alexandra Palace Television Group Mr J. Thompson
Bounds Green and District Residents’ Mr K. Ransom
Association

Friends of Alexandra Park Mr G. Hutchinson
Friends of the Alexandra Palace Theatre Mr. N. Wilmott
Hornsey Historical Society Mr.J.O’Callaghan
Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association Ms D. Feeney
Muswell Hill Metro Group Mr J. Boshier
New River Action Group Mr F.W.Clark
Palace View Residents’ Association Ms V. Paley
U.CAT.T. Mr J. McCue

Warner Estate Residents Association Prof R Hudson



Page 43

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

(b)

That the Constitution of the Committee be noted.

The Chair then advised that as part of the Consultative Committee’s
constitution it was necessary to appoint 3 of its Nominated members to
serve on the Alexandra Palace and Park Board for the Municipal Year
2008/09.

In response to points of clarification Mr Hart advised that Ms V. Paley, Mr
M. Tarpey and Mr N. Willmott had been appointed as non-voting
Members of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board for the municipal year
2007/8.

The Chair asked if the representatives would be willing to continue to
serve on the Board for the Municipal Year 2008/09. The Chair also asked
if Mr Willmott would be willing to be nominated in his absence. Mr
O’Callaghan sought clarification as to whether the Committee should be
appointing a member in their absence and if the Committee’s constitution
allowed for this. The Chair confirmed that it was within the Committee’s
remit to appoint members and it did not preclude such appointments in a
nominated member’s absence.

Mr Richelle confirmed that Mr Willmott would be happy to be nominated
in his absence, and serve on the Board. In response to further points of
clarification from Councillor Hare, and Mr O’Callaghan Mr Hart advised
that it was for the whole membership of the Consultative Committee to
agree to the nominations and not just nominated association members.

The Chair then summarised and on a vote it was:

RESOLVED

That Ms V. Paley, Mr M. Tarpey and Mr N. Willmott be appointed as non-
voting Members of the Alexandra Palace and Park Board for the

municipal year 2008/09.

Mr O’Callaghan and Councillor Hare asked that their abstention to the
decision be recorded.

APCC36.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

RESOLVED

That the Terms of Reference of the Alexandra Palace and Park Consultative
Committee be noted.

APCC37.

MINUTES:

(i)

ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE -
12 FEBRUARY 2008




Page 44

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

The Clerk to the Committee — Mr Hart advised that a revised version of
the minutes had been TABLED which reflected some changes to the
wording in paragraphs on page 3 of the minutes, which had been
redrafted following a point of clarification from Ms Feeney — Muswell
Hill and Fortis Green Association prior to the meeting.

With the point of clarification noted it was:
RESOLVED

That the TABLED revised minutes of the Alexandra Palace and Park
Consultative Committee held on 12 February 2008 be agreed and
signed as an accurate record of the proceedings.

ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD - 10 MARCH 2008, AND
SPECIAL MEETINGS - 26 FEBRUARY AND 19 MARCH 2008

The Chair asked if there were any comments in relation to the minutes.

In response to points of clarification from Mr O’Callaghan in relation to
the accounts the General Manager — Mr Loudfoot outlined the large
number of queries that had arisen as was documented within the
minutes. In respect of the differing figures shown in both the LB
Haringey’s accounts and those of Alexandra Palace it was the case
that there was no requirement to have the same figures shown in each
set of Accounts As it was possible for one to show potential liabilities
whilst the other did not.

The Chair commented that it was the case that a number of questions
had been submitted for response which had been answered verbally,
and that indeed as the minutes of the meetings showed — the accounts
were finally signed off.

In response to further points from Mr O’Callaghan, Councillor Hare
commented that whilst there had been some issues surrounding how
explicit and worded certain elements of the accounts had been when
submitted for consideration the accounts had eventually been agreed
as minuted. The Chair also advised that the accounts had been set out
in the an established format required by the charities act and that they
had been audited by one of the most senior and specialised auditors in
the Country who had been more than happy in the way in which they
had been compiled. There had been some issues pertaining to some
elements of the narrative which had been adequately answered and he
reiterated his earlier comment that the accounts had then been agreed.

Councillor Hare, in concurring with the comments of the Chair,
commented that the Board had benefited from the process and that it
had allowed a good opportunity to make comment.

(Councillor Oakes arrived at 19.57hrs)




Page 45

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

There being no further points of clarification it was:
RESOLVED

That the minutes of Alexandra Palace and Park Board held on 10
March 2008, and special meetings held on 26 February, and 19 March
2008 be noted.

APCC38.

FUTURE OF THE ASSET:

The Chair asked for a brief introduction.

The General Manager — Mr Loudfoot advised that since the last meeting of
the Committee there had been little progress in forwarding the
development project. It had been agreed that should any significant
progress be made before the next scheduled meeting then a special
meeting of the Consultative Committee would be called to discuss the
progress. It had not been necessary to call this meeting. Mr Loudfoot
further commented that at this point in time it was still the case that
insufficient progress had been made to be able to offer any meaningful
report on negotiations.

In response to a number of points of clarification and concerns at the lack
of progress thus far Mr Loudfoot advised that he fully appreciated the
frustrations expressed at the lack of progress and that in terms of the
Firoka bid it was the case that the Board were still in negotiations with
Firoka and they were still the Board’s chosen preferred bidder, and a
holistic development and approach was still the aim of Board. The Board
were conscious of the fact that the local community was hanging on to the
fact that there had been a deal struck with the Firoka Group and that in this
respect the local community needed to know what the latest position was.

With regard to points of clarification in terms of timescales for further
consultation by the Charity Commission and finalising the contract Mr
Loudfoot advised that it was difficult to put a time frame and that he did not
feel that he could speculate. In terms of the Charity Commission
undertaking further consultation this was as yet not confirmed. Whilst
stressing that that the consultation was the Charity Commission’s and not
the Board’s it was likely that the Board would be asked to comment on the
process for its views. Dependent on the outcome of the consultation and
the subsequent consideration and agreement of the Board, and any
possible Judicial Reviews arsing therefrom it was likely that it would be at
least 12 months before there could be a conclusion. It was also the case
that the Board would not re-open any negotiations with the Firoka Group
and the current development brief would remain unchanged.




Page 46

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

Mr O’Callaghan commented on the judgement of the judicial review which
had technically centred on the consultation process embarked upon by the
Charity Commission, and yet it could have also commented on the
contents of the proposed lease, but had not. Given that there was likely to
be a further consultation there was time to take steps to ensure that, as a
matter of principal, to ensure that the elements of concern in relation to the
lease and its contents, were made readily available during the consultation
process. Mr O’Callaghan also referred to the objects of the Charity and
the issue of the accounts which showed no proceeds during the time that
Firoka were in the palace, and the issue of £3million held by the Firoka
group which was rightfully the Trust's he commented that no charitable
activity had happened during the time Firoka were in the building. In
stating that it had been a bad idea to proceed with the Firoka bid, Mr
O’Callaghan further commented on the issue of T.V studios and it being
leased at a not for profit level.

Ms Paley commented on an number issues raised by stating that if people
thought that it was realistically possible to engage with another developer
then this view was much mistaken as it was the case that there would be
no other developer coming forward. As the Committee were aware it was a
fact that the Board had undergone a considerable process of identifying a
preferred developer with little interest, other than the Firoka Group and 2
other bidders. After rigorous assessment the Firoka Group had been
chosen and it was a fact that the Firoka Group would have the necessary
financial standing to take on the lease and refurbish and repair the Palace.

In response to a number of the comments expressed the Chair advised
that in terms of the development brief and the information contained in the
draft lease it was the case that some of the information contained therein
was legally commercially sensitive nature and therefore would not be
disclosed publicly. It was also the case that the palace was operational
during the period that the Firoka Group was present at the palace and the
bar and cafes and other public facilities/exhibitions had remained opened
and functional.

In response to further comments of Mr O’Callaghan as to the issue of a
holistic approach and whether this was a viable solution, and therefore
should be revisited, and also the articles and information contained on the
web on wikipedia in relation to Mr Kassam of the Firoka Group showed
that the Firoka organisation was not suitable

The chair responded that in terms of any information anywhere on the web
i.e. on wikipedia or otherwise and also comments expressed regarding Mr
Kassam here or otherwise he cautioned Members from making such
comments and that it was dangerous to do so.

In response to further comments of Mr O’Callaghan in relation to if the
current preferred bidder were to withdraw and a hotelier were to develop a
hotel facility in the southwest wing of the palace and whether the profits
would assist in the running costs of the palace Mr Loudfoot advised that in
granting any form of lease or tenure to a hotelier the Trustees would only




Page 47

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

receive ground rent for the site and the hotelier would retain the profits.

Mt Hutchinson referred to the fact that in terms the actions of the Trustees
and the objectives of the Charitable Trust it was evident that the
maintenance and up-keep of the building was of a considerable enormity
and that it was just not the case that funds coming from either events or
sub leasing parts would cover the maintenance costs. Whilst there was
some negative view prevailing in terms of the Firoka bid it was a fact, as
stated by Ms Paley that there was no other bidder and therefore the
Trustees were attempting to broker the best deal possible for the future of
the palace.

Mr Tarpey, in sharing the views of Ms Paley and Mr Hutchinson,
commented that in terms of the fabric of the building — the costs on a day
to day basis were considerable, and there were issues to face in terms of
the Ice Rink and the fact that the ice generator was nearing the end of its
use and would need replacement. The Firoka bid was the only possible
source of capital investment and that the figures that the bid represented
would restore the palace. It was a obvious that no other bidder willing to or
able to fund the costs of this required level of restoration.

In response to further points of clarification Mr Loudfoot advised that the
Ice Rink represented about 20% of the usable area at the palace. It was
the case that whilst individual profit centres ( such as the ice rink )
generated income that was in excess of direct expenditure, overall the
entire operation of the palace ran at a loss and that to replace the floor of
the Ice rink and replace the existing ice plant the costs would be in the
region of £1 million.

Mr O’Callaghan further commented in terms the palace running at a
surplus prior to 1965, and the requirements of the trustees to ensure that
the palace was run within the auspices of the 1985 Act, and he stated that
in his view he did not accept the concept of selling off the Palace, as
embarked upon by the current trustees. There were other avenues that
should be explored other than selling the Palace as a whole to one
developer in a holistic development concept and that these had not been
fully explored.

Ms Paley commented that previously when the concept of hoteliers
developing a hotel at the palace it was the case that on each occasion the
financial assessment had shown that it would not be viable financially just
to have a hotel. She added that whilst she was not particularly happy with
the Firoka bid it was the only bid that came close to having the palace
restored and maintained as required. Mr Boshier referred to comments in
relation to the Palace being sold off to the Firoka Group, and in reference
to the reports in the press — The Ham and High to sell off the palace,
reminded the meeting that the palace was not being sold off, but that the
Trust was entering into a lease with the proposed developer — Firoka —and
this had always been the case.

The Chair thanked and concurred with the comments of Mr Boshier.




Page 48

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

There being no further comments it was:
RESOLVED

That the report on the future of the asset be noted.

APCC39.

PARK ACTIVITIES UPDATE:
The Chair then asked for a brief introduction of the report.

In a succinct introduction to the circulated report the General Manager — Mr
Loudfoot gave a brief update of recent activities carried out in Alexandra Park
and answered points of clarification. In particular Mr Evison’s report advised that
Warner Estate Residents Association had consulted their members over their
request for a new pathway from the Redstone Road entrance. The report
commented that Mr Evison had attended the WERA AGM on 6 July 2008 where
the meeting had fully endorsed the proposals. He would now commence drawing
up detailed plans.

Mr Loudfoot further commented that:

e The Alexandra Park Ornithological Group (APOG) held a public
bird walk in May and 43 species were sighted. This list has been
published on the Alexandra Palace Website and is available in
the Information Centre. APOG was preparing a ‘Birds of
Alexandra Park’ leaflet detailing all species that may be seen;

o Traffic Engineers have reviewed the crossing point on Alexandra
Palace Way (below the Palm Court entrance) and feel a traffic
island could be installed to provide a refuge for pedestrians.
Quotations for this project were being sought.

Mr Loudfoot also advised that following the conclusion of the HLF an event had
been arranged for Sunday 10 August 2008 to celebrate the success of the HLF
project, with full media coverage, and all members of the Advisory, and
Consultative Committee, and the Alexandra Palace and Park Board would be
invited to the event. In response to points of clarification the committee were
advised that the event was not open to the public and was by invitation only. The
event would not be appearing on the Palace’s website.

Mr Loudfoot further advised that there had been a positive visit from the Green
Flag Judges at the end of May 2008, where it had been remarked upon how
improved the park had appeared since the previous year by one of the judges
who had been judging the park the previous year. The judges’ results were
expected on 17 July 2008.

The Committee then briefly raised the following points;

e Whether the gantries would be replaced and the response from Mr
Loudfoot that the columns had been cast iron, filled with concrete which




Page 49

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

had subsequently caused corrosion which resulted in the need for their
removal. The gantries would not be returning. New signage had been
ordered and would be visible shortly.

e That in response to comments relating to the public showing of the park
by-laws the new park notices did in effect show the does and don’ts but
were less authoritarian

e That there was considerable positive feedback from users in relation to
how good the park was looking and that both the park manager and the
contractors should be congratulated on their excellent efforts

e The temporary use of the lower car-park by the contractors Costains and
confirmation that this had been agreed at a small fee in order for workers
on the building site below the palace having a place to park during the day
whilst working on site

e Concerns at a recent corporate event and the close of pathways to the
enclosure in the Upper Field and the comments of the General Manager
that the event’s organisation had not been clearly detailed when the event
was booked and not as the company had explained it would happen,
There would be no further occurrences as what had happened though
there were usually 3 /4 events of this nature during one calendar year

e That there was better signage needed around the park, especially
showing where the pitch and put was in operation and Mr Loudfoot
confirmed that signage was in the process of being ordered

There being no further discussions it was:
RESOLVED

That the report be noted.

APCCA40.

FORTHCOMING EVENTS:

The General Manager advised the Committee of those events provisionally
confirmed (in italics) and those confirmed on the events sheet. In particular he
referred the Committee to the new antique fair scheduled and the good quality
feedback of the previous event by the new organiser.

In response to in relation to how the booking of events at the Palace had been
affected by the uncertainties of the future of the palace Mr Loudfoot advised that
at this time it was not clear if the current difficult market conditions or adverse
publicity surrounding the development would affect bookings at the Palace.
APTL did not rely so heavily( as others) on trade shows which were perhaps the
most vulnerable type of events to an economic slowdown..

In response to further clarification as to bookings Mr Loudfoot advised that there
were bookings being taken for up to 3 years ahead, and the Trading Company
was fully engaged in actively progressing bookings etc.

NOTED




Page 50

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

APCCA41.

ITEMS REQUESTED BY NOMINATED REPRESENTATIVES

(i) Items raised by J. O’Callaghan — Hornsey Historical Society

(a)

Whether representatives of the Consultative cttee on the Board should
report back to the committee

Mr O’Callaghan commented on the fact that he could not recall any
incident in the past few years whereby the Board had responded to the
Consultative Committee on views expressed by it. In response the Chair
advised that in terms of reporting back it was the case that the minutes of
the Consultative Committee were reported to the Board, and vice a versa
and any matters raised by the Committee would be considered by the
Board. It was also the case that the representatives appointed by the
Consultative committee to the Board in a non voting capacity would also
report back there were matters needing clarifying arsing from Board
minutes. It was further the case that the Consultative Committee
representatives had always expressed the views of the Consultative
Committee at Board meetings.

In response to further points of clarification from Mr O’Callaghan the Chair
advised that the Consultative Committee had and were kept fully updated
in terms of the developments at the palace and that indeed matters of a
commercially sensitive and confidential, as with any constituted Committee
of the LB Haringey, would not be divulged in public session.

Mr Tarpey commented that the minutes of the Board meetings clearly
showed the views of the Board, together with those comments of the 3 non
voting representatives, and observer. It was also the case that where
necessary when speaking at Board meetings each non voting
representative was giving the views of the Consultative Committee and the
consensus views of the consultative committee were amplified, though of
course personal views were not. The Board had always allowed the non
voting representatives, and observer to be present during the exempt part
of the proceedings and each representative recognised that whilst they
were able to comment and give view there would be no disclosure of such
discussions, for the reasons as stated by the Chair. Ms Paley shared the
comments expressed by Mr Tarpey and added that there was good reason
why there had and were reasons for matters to be of a confidential nature.

Mr Hutchinson referred to the process for the Advisory Committee and the
recommendations arising therefrom to the Board, and that at each
subsequent meeting there was a clear set of observations from the Board
to the Advisory committee and vise a versa. He felt that the Consultative
Committee should adopt the same process as when it had any matters for
the Board to consider.

Ms Hayter commented that she could not recall the Consultative
Committee discussing the proposed lease. She was aware that there had
been Freedom of Information requests for information contained in the
lease but by and large people were unaware of its content. In her view
much of the lease should be within the public domain.




Page 51

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

(c)

In response to a number of points raised the General Manager advised
that some sections of the lease were and would remain confidential but
much of the lease was not and had indeed been discussed in open forum.

In conclusion the Chair felt that Mr Hutchinson’s suggestion was an
excellent one and that the Committee would be able to follow this practice
in future.

RESOLVED

That in future recommendations arising from discussions of the Committee
which require consideration by the Board, be reported to the Board in
tabulated format, and the responses of the Board be reported to the next
meeting of the Consultative Committee in the same format, as was the
practice of the Advisory Committee.

The general policy relating to leasing and sub-leasing to not for
Profit organizations carrying out the charity's objects, and the proportion of
the charity land currently designated

Mr O’Callaghan raised the issue as stated in relation to the Sports club
and that lease did not allow for sub-letting

Mr Loudfoot explained that the sports club wished for some changes to
allow use of the ground by the soon to be built secondary school. It was
the case that the current lease was due for a rent review and that this was
a perfectly normal thing. It was the unfortunate that some publicity had
been generated to pressure the trustees into not pursueing the ‘best rent
reasonably obtainable’ Mr Loudfoot explained that the principles of best
rent were a requirement of the charities act.

In further response to clarification from Mr O’Callaghan Mr Loudfoot
advised that no leases were set aside specifically for any charitable use
and that it was not the case that this should be so.

In due course the rent review would be reported to the board.

In conclusion the Chair summarised and it was:

RESOLVED

That the Consultative Committee discuss the lease at its meeting in
October 2008.

Firoka

Matter dealt with earlier in the meeting.

APCCA42.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS




Page 52

MINUTES OF THE ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE.
TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2008

Nil items

APCC43.| TO NOTE THE FOLLOWING DATES OF THE CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE FQO
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2008/09

14 October 2008

17 February 2009

There being no further business to discuss the meeting ended at 21.20hrs.

COUNCILLOR MATT COOKE

Chair



Page 53 Agenda ltem 4

TPARK & PALACE™ Agenda item:
Charitable Trust

Alexandra Palace & Park & Park Advisory Committee On 7 OCTOBER 2008

Report Title: PARK UPDATE (ACTIVITIES)

Report of: Mark Evison, Park Manager

1. Purpose
1.1 To inform the Committee of the recent activities carried out in Alexandra Park

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the Committee notes the report.

Report Authorised by: Mark Evison, Park Manager: ,ﬁif&’?’ﬁ ...................

Contact Officer: Mark Evison, Park Manager,
Alexandra Park & Palace Charitable Trust, Alexandra Palace Way,
Wood Green N22 7AY. Tel No. 020 8365 2121.

3. Executive Summary
3.1 This report details the activities and projects that have recently taken place in the park.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
4.1 N/IA

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 No specific background papers were used in compiling this report.




6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

Page 54

Description

Updated items from 8 July 2008
In light of the comments made in the previous Advisory Committee the various
items can now be updated:

» Warner Estate Residents Association carried out a straw poll of their
members on the subject of a new pathway from the Redstone Road
entrance. The members were in favour of this proposal and the Park
Manager will now investigate the timescales for implementing this having
regard to planning constraints and future budget approval.

+ Traffic Engineers have reviewed the crossing point on Alexandra Palace
Way (below the Palm Court entrance) and feel a traffic istand could be
instafled to provide a refuge for pedestrians. Quotations for this project
are being sought.

Heritage Lottery Project

To celebrate the successful compietion of the project a launch event was
arranged for Sunday 10" August and was well attended. The Principle
Landscape Architect for the project showed the invited guests around the park
and described the main project elements.

Park Events

The British Trust for Conservation Volunteers (BTCV) continued their
programme of events over the summer. Work was carried out to replace steps
and footbridges in the conservation area. Plans are being put in place for
habitat works around the conservation area and the Redston Pond for
implementation during the coming winter season.

The park also hosted two corporate fun-days, a charity fun-run and a sponsored
walk. Considerable diversity of bird life has been discovered in the area of
scrubland close to the cricket field and two bird-watching walks have taken
place with over fifty species being spotted. A new leaflet with details of the
waterfowl commonly seen at the boating lake is now available from the lakeside
cafe.

The Farmers’ Markets on Sunday mornings continue to be as popular as ever.
The organisers are very proud to announce that the Alexandra Palace market
recently won a Time Out award for 'best local food market’ which has further

raised the profile of this regular event.

Park Concessions

The pitch and putt course has been very popular this summer, despite the
inconsistent weather. The operator has set up a kiddies putting area and plans
to start coaching sessions next season.

Work will be carried out over the closed season to improve the greens and
make the course more environmentally friendly. The conservation volunteers
will be planting a native hedge to increase the habitat for insects and bird life.

The lakeside café and grove cafe have both been busy over the summer. The
recpening of these facilities has increased the user numbers and turned what
were often quiet, empty areas of the park into busy focal poinis for the
community.



6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

6.15

6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

Page 55

Green Flag Award

The Civic Trust awarded Alexandra Park its first Green Flag Award for 2008-09.
This reftects the hard work carried out by alt of the staff and volunteers involved
over the last twelve months.

Two new flag poles have been erected on the south slope to display the green
flag(s).

Work is in progress towards retaining this prestigious award next year. Strategy
meetings are in place with the grounds maintenance team and the park
management plan, which is a key document, is under review.

Grounds Maintenance

John O'Conner (Grounds Maintenance) Ltd have now been working on site
since May 2008. All of the staff working for the previous contractor have been
retained and the transfer went very smoothly. JOC(GM) have now established
the work patterns required and have been successfully maintaining the park to
a high standard and their efforts have been an essential part of the successful
bid for a Green Flag Award,

JOC(GM) are now working towards the international standards for
Environmental, Health & Safety and Quality Management Systems.

Improvements to the depot area have been implemented and the quality of the
maintenance regime has increased in many areas.

Park Security

A newspaper report earlier in the year raised the awareness of security at the
palace and concerns have been raised by others including members of this
committee. A report on the Park Security Arrangements was presented to the
Trustees in July 2008 and this report is summarised below in paragraphs
6.16.t0 6.23.

Park security can be divided into four aspects:
*» Alexandra Palace Security Contract
e Haringey Council Parks Constabulary
* Alexandra Ward Safer Neighbourhood Team (SNT)
¢ Police 999 response

The Alexandra Palace Security Department provide a 24-hour security service
including CCTV monitoring, security guards, and a vehicle. The iakeside area
is patrolled on foot on a regular basis and the security vehicle regularly patrols
around the park at all hours of the day.

The security guards also attend incidents responsively — either observed on
CCTV, reported by staff or reported by the public. If it is deemed necessary,
the emergency services are calied.

Haringey Council Parks Constabulary patrol the park at various times Thursday
to Sunday. However their duties bring them through the park whilst travelling
around the borough and they attend on a responsive basis. They also provide
additional patrols outside normal hours when need arises.



6.20

6.21

6.22

6.23

10.

Page 56

The SNT patrol part of the park at least once on every shift. Their focus isto
engage with the public and officers are regutarly seen in the park and in
attendance at events. Patrols were focussed on the skate park and lakeside
area following recent incidents. it should also be noted that this is not a 24 hour
service,

The statistics for the park gathered in the last year amount to:

* 112 incidents recorded by AP Security including extinguishing of
barbeques, advice to unruly youths, removal of abandoned vehicles
and attendance at road traffic accidents.

* The Parks Police dealt with over forty incidents. These ranged from
fixed penalty notices for dog fouling and littering to returning truants
to school and words of advice to unruly youths.

* The Metropolitan Police records show the following

| Thefts 3 | Weapons 3
Robbery |6 Motor vehicle | 18

| Drug related 54 | Assaults 2

[ Sexual Offences |3 | Other |2 |

The Park Manager holds regular security meetings with these agencies, the
grounds maintenance team and café staff. all of whom are working together to
ensure the park is as safe an environment as possible. The Park Manager also
attends the Alexandra ward panel meeting which looks at safety & crime in the
local area.

The Park Manger will also consider representations on safety from the public
directly or through residents associations.

Recommendations
That the Committee note the report.

Legal and Financiai Implications
The LBH Chief financial officer and the Trust's Solicitor have been sent copies
of this report.

Equalities Implications
n/a

Use of AppendiceslTab!esIPhotographs
n/a



Page 57 Agenda ltem 5

ALEXANDR/
A i& i,f CE j{%
Charitable Truse

Agenda item: No.

mmittee on 7 October 2008.

Report Title: Forthcoming Events

Reportof:  David Loudfoot, General Manager

. Purpose
1.1 To advise the Committee of the forthcoming events to June 2009.

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the Committee notes the report.

J—

/:/ /;}f _,-_/ - M . - ;ﬁfj‘%ﬁ} Z

Report Authorised by: David Loudfoot ... == e LT Date....

Contact Officer: David Loudfoot, General Manager 0208 365 2121

3. Executive Summary
3.1 This report details the forthcoming events at Alexandra Palace

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if
applicable)

4.1 N/A

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Further information about this report can be obtained from David Loudfoot, General
Manager, Alexandra Park & Palace, Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green, London
N22 7AY. Teiephone number 020 8365 2121.




Page 58

6. Description

6.1 Confirmed public events and first provisional options.

Event Date Room
' Recruitment Fair 10ct 08 PR

Knitting & Stitching Show 9— 12 Oct 08 All Areas

British Inventors Show 15~ 18 Oct 08 PR

Organ Concert 22 Oct 08 GH

Friends of Amma 26 — 28 Oct 08 WH, PR

Asian Style Awards 1 Nov 08 GH, WH
 Fireworks 8 Nov 08 Park, GH, WH

Concert 15 Nov 08 GH

Concert 19 - 21 Nov 08 GH

Antique & 20™ Century Fair 23 Nov 08 GH

Performance Cars Show 29 & 30 Nov 08 GH, WH & PR

Concert 6 Dec 08 GH

*Miama Beach 13 Dec 08 GH

Ice Rink Pantomime — Peter Pan 19-21 Dec 08 lce Rink

PDC World Darts 19 Dec 08 -4 Jan WH

(TBC)

Asian Wedding Show 10 & 11 Jan 09 GH

Excursions 10 Jan 09 WH

Model Engineering Show 16 — 18 Jun 09 GH

Organ Concert 21 Jan 09 GH

Make-up Show 24 & 25 Jan 09 WH & PR
Antique & 20" Century Fair 1 Feb 09 GH

Woodworking Show 6 & 7 Feb 09 GH

Bike Show 27 Feb - 1 Mar 09 GH, WH & PR

Dinghy Show 7 & 8 Mar 09 GH, WH & PR

Exams 10 Mar 09 WH

Railway Modelling Exhibition 28 & 29 Mar 09 GH & WH

Christopher Howard 20 - 22 Mar 09 WH

London Festival of Railway 28 & 29 Mar 09 GH, WH

Modelling

Wedding Exhibition 5 Apr 09 PR

** Slammin Vinyl 11 Apr 09 All areas

UK Big Stamp 18 & 19 Apr 09 WH, PS

Antiques Fair 3 May 09 GH

Nigerian Exhibition 8~ 10 May 09 PR

Afro Hair & Beauty 24 & 25 May 2008 GH

Cyprus Wine Festival 27 & 28 Jun 09 GH

Note: 15 Option Provisional Bookings are typed in ltalic

* Overnight event until 03:00
** Overnight event until 06.:00.




10.

Page 59

Summary and Conclusions

N/A

Recommendations

The Committee notes the report.

Legal and Financial Comments

The LBH CFO and the Trust’s solicitor have been sent a copy of this report.

Equalities Implications

There are no perceived equal opportunities implications in this report.



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61 Agenda Item 6

ALEXANDRA
PALACE
Charitable Trau

Agenda item:

_Alexandra Park and Palace Statutory Advisory Committee 7™ October2008

Report Title: FUTURE OF THE ASSET

Report of: David Loudfoot, General Manager

1. Purpose
1.1 To advise the committee of the effective ending of the current development project.

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the committee notes the report.

L,»ﬁ\mé

Report Authorised by: David Loudfoot, General Manager;w "

Contact Officer: David Loudfoot, General Manager, Alexandra Palace & Park,
Alexandra Palace Way, Wood Green N22 7AY Tel No. 020 8365 2121

3. Executive Summary

3.1 This report details the progress with the development project and the withdrawal of
interest by the developer.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
4.1 N/A

5. Local Government {Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 No specific background papers were used in compiling this report.

6. Description



Page 62

6.1 At the last meeting of the advisory committee in July it was reported that no progress
had been made in forwarding the development project. Work towards resolving a path
forward continued until the 18™ August 2008 when the developer informed the trustees
that Firoka had decided that they wished to withdraw their interest in the project, this
action has effectively ended the current development project.

6.2 The trustees met on the 26" September and since the project was clearly at an end
they resolved to curtail those contracts that were still incurring regular fees. The board
also considered an independent review into the development of a licence to operate
with Firoka and an action plan for reform of governance of APPCT. The board agreed
the recommendations attached at appendix a.

6.3 Copies of the independent review and action plan are available on the councils website
and copies will also be made available at the meeting should members wish to review
them.

6.4 The path for the ‘future of the asset' will be a subject of a future lengthy discussion by
the trustees and at present there has been no decision or discussions about future
potential pathways, whether to proceed with a new development project or indeed
whether a different path could or should be adopted.

6.5 The current strategy of ‘holistic’ development has been in place for a number of years
and with the ending of the current development project it is a suitable time for reflection
upon and reconsideration of the various options available for bringing the remaining
derelict parts of the building back into use.

6.6 Before any consideration of possible alternative futures for the building, the trustees
wish to open discussions on the future strategy and objectives of the charity and the
options for advancing this review will be considered by the trustees shortly.

6.7 ltis clear that any review of the long term strategy for the charity cannot be concluded
without first gathering advice and opinions from many organisations in order to provide
the trustees with sufficient information to facilitate wide ranging discussion of the
advantages and disadvantages of the various potential pathways. It should be noted
that this information gathering phase may take some considerable time.

6.8 Future written reports will be provided to the Advisory and Consultative committees as
this process proceeds.

Recommendations
7.1 That the committee notes the report.
8. Legal and Financial Implications

8.1 The local authority Chief Financial Officer and the Trust Solicitor have been sent copies
of this report.



Page 63

9. Equalities Implications
9.1 There are no perceived equal opportunities implications in this report.
10. Use of Appendices/Tables/Photographs

10.1 appendix a - resolutions of the APPCT board 26" September 2006 with regard to the
independent review and governance action plan.



Page 64

APPENDIX A

SPECIAL ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK BOARD

26 SEPTEMBER 2008

Item 8 — Independent Review into the development of a Licence to
operate with Firoka

The Board :

RESOLVED

ift.

that the recommendations of the Independent Review be accepted:
that the action plan prepared by the General Manager be
endorsed, and that resources be allocated to deliver the actions and
that the Board receives quarterly reports on the progress against
the plan;

that further action be taken in respect of further actions as detailed
in para 12.6 of agenda item 11 in the exempt part of the
proceedings; and

that the Board agrees to investigate the recording and/or web
casting of future meetings of the Board, and authorises the General
Manager, in conjunction with the LB Haringey’s Head of Local
Democracy and Member Services, to investigate the costs of such
and methods, and report back to the Board accordingly.

Item 9 — Action Plan for reform of governance of APPCT

The Board :

RESOLVED

if.

il

that the Action Plan based upon the external report presented on
the governance of the charity be agreed;

that quarterly written updates on the action plan be submitted to the
Board until such times as all actions are completed; and

that an annual report on governance be presented to the first
meeting of each municipal year.



	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	unrestricted Minutes
	ALXB_2008.07.22_Advisory Committee response 050208
	ALXB_2008.07.22_Advisory Committee response
	Draft Minutes

	4 PARK ACTIVITIES UPDATE
	5 FORTHCOMING EVENTS
	6 FUTURE OF THE ASSET - UPDATE (REPORT OF THE GENERAL MANAGER)

